
   

 

 
 

Notice of a public meeting of  
 

Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee 
 
To: Councillors Wiseman (Chair), Barnes, Horton, King, 

McIlveen, Potter, Runciman (Vice-Chair), Steward and 
Warters 
 

Date: Monday, 11 March 2013 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Declarations of Interest   

 

At this point, Members are asked to declare: 
• any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

• any prejudicial interests or  
• any disclosable pecuniary interests 

which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 20) 
 

To approve and sign the following Minutes: 
• Minutes of the Corporate and Scrutiny Management 
Committee meeting held on 21 January 2013  

• Minutes of the final meeting of the Sickness Absence 
Management Task Group held on 28 January 2013 

• Minutes of the final meeting of the City Centre Access Ad Hoc 
Scrutiny Committee held on 20 February 2013 

 



 

3. Public Participation   
 

It is at this point in the meeting that members of the public who 
have registered to speak can do so.  The deadline for registering is 
5.00pm on Friday 8 March 2013.  Members of the public can 
speak on agenda items or matters within the remit of the 
committee. 
 
To register to speak please contact the Democracy Officer for the 
meeting, on the details at the foot of the agenda. 
 

4. Sickness Absence Management Scrutiny Review - Draft Final 
Report  (Pages 21 - 76) 
 

This report presents the findings from the Sickness Absence 
Management Scrutiny Review and asks the Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee to sign off the final report and the 
recommendations arising from the review. 
 

5. Work Plan  (Pages 77 - 78) 
 

Members are asked to consider the Committee’s work plan for 
2012/13.  This item will also include verbal updates on ongoing 
reviews. 
 

6. Any Other Business   
 

Any other business which the Chair decides is urgent. 
 

Democracy Officer:  
 Name: Jill Pickering 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552061  
• E-mail – jill.pickering@york.gov.uk  
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above.  

 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 
Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business following a Cabinet meeting or publication of a Cabinet 
Member decision. A specially convened Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee (CSMC) will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting, where a 
final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to; 

• York Explore Library and the Press receive copies of all public 
agenda/reports; 

• All public agenda/reports can also be accessed online at other 
public libraries using this link 
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1 

 

Page 2



����������	
�������� ������������������

�������� �����������������������
���������������������

����� � �!��������" #�

��������
�
�
�
�
��������������

������$$����%�������&�'���()�
*�����)�+���)����$,���)�������)�
���������&,���-�'���()����%���)�
%���������������$���
�
������$$���'��$���

���$������ ������$$���'������

�
���� ����	
	�����������
�����

�
����.���/���������.��������0)����1�	��2�	��3�
�4����4��3	��3���
/�	���3�)�/	�5�4��3���	�4�����31���/����3	������	������.���
��0.��.36������.��1������������.��30��437�
�
	������������������������� !�"#���������$�%�
���&� ������
�� �� ��� �����'�����
�
���	�������	�3�4������3��4��3	�4�/�	���3�����-/	�5�4��3��
����	���������.��������3����	��	����1�	������.����	�.���	
�.�	��
�	�4��������7�
�
���	�*3	����4��3	�4�3�/	�5�4��3������	�������	��3���������.��������
3��3����1�	�����.����	
�.�	�����������	����2.��2�	���.��
	��/���������3�0	3��7��
�
���	������	�3����4��3	�4�3�/	�5�4��3������	��������.��������3��3�
���1�	������	
�%.�����2.��.34�3���	6���$�6����0	�������
2��.��.��3��.�	����3�4�3��3����1�	�����.��*����83	���46����	��
��3�0	���4��3�30����������������2.��2�	��3�������	���/�����
3�0	3��7�
�
���	�%����3��3����4��3	�4�3�/	�5�4��3������	��������.��������3��
3����1�	�����.����	���3�������.�3�4������������	03���3�����
2.��.34�	�������	���6�4�3�0	3����	����.��$�3�����.�	���7���
�
�
�

Agenda Item 2Page 3



���� (��'�����
�
����$,��9� �.3���.��������������.���3���������0�����.��

����������.��4���� ����6��1�	��" ��1��
3//	�6�4�3�4���0��4�1���.���.3�	�3��3��		���
	��	4���15�������.�������2��0�3���4����9�

�
��������:�&�/43�����/�	��;����������	��
������4�'���	��������6��2(��.��344������
����.�������2��0�	���������9�
�

������������(� �.3��������	�.�	�������0�����.���4�'��
�	����������������1����6���4�����	4�	����
���3���3����������3	������.�����������<��
���4��0����	���1������������.���31��������1�	�
/	��	����.������3��4�����������	��/�������.�������
����	��8�����	�������6��27�� 7�

�
��������=��	�4��
 7��		3�0�����3��������0�����3�
��	��/�������3���
����	�3�������	��31��������1�	���7���

�
�
�%��

�
���� "')����"	
����"	�����*�
��"�	+�
���

�
���23��	�/�	��4��.3���.�	��.34�1��������	�=���������/�3
��	���3�
���1�	�����.������������	��/�������0��43������>�-��" �? #�
%�	
���3��3�4���/����0���	3�����8�	��	���	�4��������7�
�
���	�'�3����	���		�4�����.����/��	�0���	3�������	�����1�����4�1��
���	������3��3�4�.�������1��.����
�4�����.���	�4���������3�4�
�.��	���1��=�����30	������������	0���.����/��7����3��������.��
��	0�4���/��2�	��������������.��	�/�1���.�4�30��43�3�4��/����
�	��3��4�3���.��������07���.����00����4�	�6��2�2���4����
�3��
1����	�23�������������	��0�0	3���?��3����	����.������������
�����4���	03���3�����7�����	����23���34�����/	�6�����
4����������3�4����3����1�	�����������2.�.�.34����������0.��
2.�.���00����4��.3���.���2���4�1��3�2�	�.����/����	��.��
��������������3
����	23	47�
�

�,�� (���
��-��*���
+�
�����
	��-.�������/��
�
�.��'�34������	3��0��%�	
��	����6���/�����3�4������	��0�
/	������4�.�	�/	�0	����	�/�	������.��%�	
��	����	3��0���" �-
 @�����������3��.�����3���" �7�

Page 4



������.���3���/	�����3���������.����	3��0��������1�	�����!����
�" ���2�	
�.34�/	�0	����4�����.��4���6�	������.����	3��0��
/	��	��������	��.��4�6���/���������.��������<��2�	
��	���.	��0.�
�.�������2��0�/	��	����3	�3�)�2��.�4��3�������/	�0	�������43������
�3.�������������.��	�/�	�9�

•� �
�����3�4�*�.36���	����6���/�����
•� ��	��������3�4�����������
•� �3����23	4�3�4����0�������
•� %���1���0�3�4���030������3�4��
•� ��	��	�3���3�4��.3�0��

�
���1�	��=��������4�3����1�	����/������	3���4�����4��09�

•� �	�0	����2��.�4�6���/����������34�	�.�/��
��������'�34�����
��	6���;�	�/�	��4�/	�0	3����3��.3���23����30�7����.��0.�
����� 3� /����)� �A������� ���413
� .34� 1���� 	���6�4� �	���
�.��� 6�����3	�� /	�0	3���� 2.�.� ��� 23�� .�/�4� 2���4�
����������3	������3	7�

•� 8����2��0���6�� ���%����������� �.�	��2���4� 1�� ����� �����
2�	
��0� -� ��00����4� /����1��� ���4� ��� �A3����� �������
3	����0��	����.�������	3��.3�0����	���3��7�
�

�.���.3�	��.3�
�4��.�������	���	�.�	���/	�.����6��	�/�	��3�4�
���23��
�
����$,��9� �.3���.�����������9�
�

�(� ������/	�0	�����34��303������.��
%�	
��	����	3��0������.����0.������.�)�
�3���" ���������1�	��" �B�3�4��

�
��(� �0	�������	���6��3���A�����.����/43������

!�����" #�2.�.�2��������4��3�	�6��2����
3.��6�������3�4�3���	3��0��	��	��.����
��	����������	��4�	�����7���

�
������9��� �������	�����1�	��3	��
�/������	��4����

/	�0	����303������.��%�	
��	����	3��0��
�" �- @7�

�
�/�� ��	������+�����	)�������
	������	��
�"
���

�
�.���	�����������	�����	��4��.3�����.34�1����.�/�4����1	��0�
�.��4	3������3��	�/�	������.����
������1������3�30�������3�
�
�	��/�����.���������0�.�2�6�	��.���.34�����1����/����1���3��
344�����3��2�	
�23��	�=��	�47�

Page 5



���23��	�/�	��4��.3���.���	��/�.34�����3����1�	���������4��
�	03���3������	�03	4��0���3���2���1���0)��.���.�	4��15���6������.��
	�6��2)�2��.��.�����4��0��1���0�	�/�	��4�����.��'����3�)���	�3�
	��/���������.���������	3���47����.��0.��.��4	3������3��	�/�	��
.34�1����/	�/3	�4�'��.34�	�=�����4��.��������������344�����3��
����	�3�����3�4����23���.�	���	��/	�/���4����1	��0��.�����3��
	�/�	������.���3	.�������0������31����.��.�3��.�3�4�2���1���0�
����	�3��������1�����	/�	3��47�
�
����$,��9� �.3���.���/43�������.��4	3������3��	�/�	������.��

��
������1�����1��	���6�4�3�4�����47�
�
������9� ����/43������1�	������.���		����/�����������

�.���4	3������3��	�/�	�7��
�
�

�0�� )
�����-���"�
	����
�	�*��
�
�.��������<���������3�����������	��/43��4����1�	�����
�/�	3�������3.7��.���/	�5����.34�3	������	����.��4	�6�����
	�4���/3/�	�/�1��3������3�4��.���3���.3��3����1�	������3���
.34�����	�������4�3���������3��)�����	����3�4����	3�����3�������7��
�
����	�3�����.34�1����03�.�	�4�������-������13��4���3������
���31���.�2.���.��.3	4����	�3.�0	��/��2�	��3�4��.��1����
���.�4�����/	�6�4��0�������3�����3�4���030������2��.�
�.��7�������	��0�0	��/�.34�3����1���������/�2��.��.������������
���	�3���0�3�.�1�������3������	�3�����3	�����.������������
.��/�	�3.��.������/������7�8����	�4��3��������.��2�	
����43���
3�4��.�����.�4�����������3�����3�4�/	�/���4���	�.�	�2�	
�
23������4�4�����.���/43����	��3��4�3���.��������0�3�4�
	�/�1���.�4�����.���������30��437�
�
���1�	��=��������4�3����1�	����/���������	��/�������.��2�	
)�
����4��09�

•� '�2��.��/	�5���3����2���4�1���63��3��4�;�����	��4��.3��
�.���23���.����A����30��2��.�3���	6������/	�6�4�����413
�
����.����	6��7��

•� �.�� ���� ��� .�1?�/�
�� ������3����� ;� ����	��4� �.���
���.�4� 23�� 3���� ��� ���� 2��.� ������3����� 6�3�
�/�����?	��3��6�����7��
�

�����	������	��4��.3�)������2��0���/�����������.��/	�5����
�63��3����)����413
�2���4�1��/	�6�4�4�������1�	�����
��/���1�	��" #7�

Page 6



�
����$,��9� �.3���.���/43�������/�	3�������3.�1��

	���6�4�3�4�����7�
�
������9� ����/43������1�	������.���		����2�	
�1���0�

��4�	�3
�������.���/	�5���3�4��������	������	��
2�	
�����.���3	�37�

�
�1�� ��
'���.��'""
��)'�-���(���
��-�
�"
���

�
�����4�	3�����23��0�6������3�	�/�	��2.�.����������.���		����
/�����������	��3��������363��31�������������4��0���	�	���3	.���	�
�6�	6��2�3�4��	������	�6��2�2�	
7��.������������2�	��1���0�
�������4����	��/������3���	������43�������.���2��.�4����
�3
������31����)�/	��	�����.��1�40���������0�/	�������	�
�" #? C7�
�
����3�����//�	��1�40������D@
�.34�1����/	�6�4�4���	��	������
2�	
���	��.���" �? #������/3����3	�3�4����43���������.��'�3��.�
�	����������������.34��������4����3���	���63����/��4�
303������.���1�40��7����.34�3����1�����.�2���6�	��.���3�����2�
��3	���.3��.����	�3�����/��4�303������.���1�40���.34�1������2�
2��.������A�/�����4�	��0��"">? "7����/�����.����/3	3��6����
��2��/��4�����A��	�3��	���3	.���//�	�����4�4�����3//�3	����
.36��.34�3������31�����/3������.����4�	�3
��0�����	������
	�6��2�)�4��3�������	�����	�6��2��3�4�2�	
��2�	��������������.��
	�/�	�7�
�
�����1�	�������1�	������	��4��.3�)�3��.��0.��.���.34�
2�	
�4�.3	4����/	�6�4���.���A�����0�1�40��������//�	���	������
2�	
)������.�	����1�	��2��.�4����	�4����.��/	�/���4���0�	��
13��4�����/��4�����.���3�����3	��.������4�1����//�	��47�
�
��.�	����1�	��.�2�6�	���//�	��4��.��	�������������.���A�����0�
1�40�����0�	���������	����//�	����	��.���	��������������3�4����
	3�����.��/	����������	������2��.����.��3��.�	���7�
�
8����2��0���	�.�	�4������������23���
�
����$,��9� �.3���31�����1��	������4�4����	��3����.��

�		����1�40��3	����//�	�����D@
���	��A��	�3��
	���3	.�3�4�������3���2�	
���	��	���������
�" #? C���23	4�7�

�

Page 7



������9� ���344	�����.�������������3��	�0.�������������
�����������31��������������0��.��31�6��
�	������1�40��7�

�
�2�� �("
3��-���-	-�(������
'���.�
�3�����

�
���	������3�)�3���.3�	�����.����/	�6��0���030�������3�
�
�	��/�	�/�	��4����/	�0	�������43�������.���	�6��2)������2��0�
�.��	��3���������0��������1�	7��.������	��4��.��2�	
����	�4�
3	���4�3���/3	���������.�����	3����0�23	4�����'�2�	�.�3�4�
��	3��%���7�%��.�3��3	0��3�������������	�3�����03�.�	�4�
����	���0�.�2�	���4��������3��4��.��3��.�	�������2���4���2�
1��/����1������4	32���0��.�	�������������	��.���3�
��	��/��
4	3������3��	�/�	�7�
�
���1�	������.���3�
��	��/�	���		�4�����.��4����	�������.�4�����
��030������1��	���4���������.����23	4��6�3�����4�����
�����3�����)��3	��.���������3�4�%3	4�����������7�
����	����23��3�����34������.��3	������6�������	��3�4�
0��42����2��.����.����1�4����2.�.����4�1�����4����
������3���2��.�	���4����7������	������	��4��.3���.���.�/�4�
���.36���.�����3��	�/�	��3�4�	������43��������/����4�1���.��
��4�����.�������/3����3	7����1�	������	��4��.���2���4�
����4��2��.���0���0�2�	
�3	���4��.��*�0�$�3���	�3������	��
���4��0�	���6�4���	��.���3�0�'3���3	�37�
�
����$,��9� �.3���.��6�	13���/43�������.��2�	
�����.��

��030�������3�
��	��/�1��	���6�4�3�4�
����47�

�
������9�� ����/43������1�	������.��2�	
�����.���3�
�

�	��/����43��7�
�

���� �
+�"�	�����������
�
�����4�	3�����23��0�6�������.�����������<��2�	
�/�3����	��.��
	��3��4�	�����.���" �? #������/3����3	7�����2���/��
	�0���	3�������	��2.�.�3�3�03�3��4���/�����1�����4�1�����	��
'�3����3�4������3��.34�1��������4�4�����.��	�/�1���.�4�
30��437����/����2�	��3�����	��3��4�3���.��������0�2.�.�
��00����4���.��1	�34�3	�3����.�2���3��?0	3����	����������
�����4���	03���3������2�	��������	�4�3���.����/�7��
�
����	����23���34�����3����3��)��	��3��4�3���.��������0)�
�	������	����A3�4�	)�	�03	4��0��.��	��������3/�������.����	�.�

Page 8



��	
�.�	���	�4��������7�'���������4�3����1�	����	�3�������	��.��
���3/���3�4�	�=�����4��	�������A3������.����	�3�����3�4�
��	��	������43��������	�����	����/	�6�������2��.�����.�
��	
�.�	���	�4��������7��
�
�.���	�����������	�����	��4��.3������	�3�����.34�3�	�34���
1�������0.������.���		����������	��0�/	���������	��.��63	�����
��3��?0	3�������2.�.��.�	��2�	���3���4����	������/��7���	��0�
�.����A3���3��������.34�1�����3//3	�����.3�����3����4�/��4�4�
����.����/�������3���	�0	3���3������.����6������������	��0�
��4�	�3
��7�
�
��������1�	���A/	����4��.��2��.��.3��3���	�6��2�����.���3	�3�
�.���4����
���	23	4����/	�6�4��0��43�����	�3�������	��
0	3���?��3���/	�6�4�4�	3�.�	��.3��3//�	�����1�3��7��
�
��.�	����1�	��	3���4����	���3���.���������	3���4�������	�
���A3�4�	<����3���/������0������.3���.�	��23��3����4���	�.���
3����43���3��3�����	��������0�����A/3�4�����.���������	3���47�
����	����23��3�����34������.��/����1���3�3�03�3��������
�.������/��7��
��
���23��/�����4������.3��3���/3	3�����6����03�����23��1���0�
��4�	�3
���������.�����3/�������.����	�.���	
�.�	���	�4���
�����7�'�2�6�	)�3���.���31��������1�	��2�	��4������3����4�
�.�����������<���/	���������0����/	�������.��	���4������3	�
�/43�����.����3��3����1�����3�/������������/43������1�	�����
�.��	�����������.�����6����03����7�
�
8����2��0���	�.�	����0�.��4������������	�*3	������6�4�3�4����	�
+��0�����4�4)��.��3�3�03�3���������.����00����4�
��3��?0	3������/�)�2��.��.��/������	3���4�������	����A3�4�	<��
��3��)�3�4�����0��.����	�.���	
�.�	���	�4���������3��3��
�A3�/��)������	���.��13��������.����2�	�6��27����1���0�/����.��
6�����.���������23�������3�4����23����
�
����$,��9����(�� �.3��3��3�
��	��/���/	����0�������	��

�����	)������3��3�4����23	4�1��
3//�����4������4�	�3
��3��	������	�6��2�
�����.�2���3��?0	3�����	����������
�����4���	03���3������3	��������	�4)�
13��4�����.��3�3�03�3��4���/��
	�0���	3�������	����1�����4�1�����	��
'�3����3�4������3�7��

�

Page 9



������(� �.3��3�������0�����.���3�
��	��/�1��
3		3�0�4�/	��	�����.����A��������0����
�A/3�4�����.���	��������/��3�4�	�/�	��
����.����A��������0�����.�����������7�

�
������(� �.3���.���.3�	�/	�6�4��3���	�3��	��/�����

������	����A3�4�	<����3���4��3����0��.��
���������<��4�������	�03	4��0��.��
	�6��2)�2��.��.����00��������.3��.���3��
��
�������1����3���/3	3����	��������/��
3�4?�	�3����4�3�����	��������0�����A/3�4�
����.���������	3���47�

�
������6(� �.3���.��2�	
�/�3��1��	���6�4�3�4�

����4���15���������	/�	3���������.��
�����2��09�

�
����������(� %4������

•���44������ ��� ��/��0� ��/�	�� ��� $�3��?�	3����
��6��2�

•����3�����
������1������	3���8��3����/�	��
�

2�	$ �#������
•���44������ ��� E�����43��� ��� ��/���� $�34�	� F�
�31��������1�	���	���	/�	3�����	6����-���4�
�����3	��/43��<�����������	�
��������	��������
�
���������������������������	��	
���

•���/43��� ��� 8��3��3�� ��	6���� ���.�	����
���4��0�� ��	�.� ��	
�.�	�� �	�4��� ������ &���
363��31��(7�

�
������9� ���3����������.����	���3���������.��

���������<��2�	
�/�3����	��.��	��3��4�	����
�.�������/3����3	7�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��������	���%����3�)��.3�	�
G�.��������0���3	��4�3��@7""�/��3�4������.�4�3��H7�@�/�I7�

Page 10



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING SICKNESS ABSENCE MANAGEMENT 
TASK GROUP 

DATE 28 JANUARY 2013 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS MCILVEEN AND STEWARD 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR KING 

 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
Members were asked to declare any personal interests not 
included on the Register of Interests, any prejudicial interests or 
any disclosable pecuniary interests which they may have in 
respect of business on the agenda.  None were declared. 
 

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that there were no registrations to speak at the 
meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 

3. MANAGING SICKNESS ABSENCE - DRAFT FINAL REPORT  
 
Consideration was given to a report which presented the 
findings of the Sickness Absence Scrutiny Review and the draft 
recommendations arising. Members were asked to agree any 
revisions or additions to the report ahead of its presentation to 
the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee on 11 
March 2013. 
 
Details of the background to the review together with the 
findings to date were presented in relation to the three 
objectives for the review, namely: 

• To revise the Council’ Absence Management Policy 
and procedures to ensure they take account of iTrent, 
are in line with best practice, and written in a more 
formal assertive language 

• To identify improvements in the provision of 
Management training and the induction programme for 
all new staff and  

• To explore ways of introducing a change within the 
workforce moving away from a policy of ‘managing 
absence’, towards one of ‘encouraging attendance’. 

Page 11



 
Following receipt of an interim report in June 2012 the 
Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee had agreed the 
following additional tasks for the Group: 

• Revisions to Induction and Training 
• Revisions to the ‘Attendance at Work’ Policy 
• Informal Consultation 
 

Progress in respect of each of these areas was also set out in 
detail in the report. Issues raised by Unison, the University of 
York and Aviva were highlighted together with the HR 
responses to the consultation findings. 
 
Following lengthy discussion on all aspects of the report 
Members raised the following concerns: 
 

• That manager training was optional and 
• There appeared to be no overall control of staff 
development and training, lists of attendees or associated 
costs. 

 
 
RESOLVED:   i) That the following revisions and additions   

  be made to the draft final report:  
 

Review Conclusions (Para 63): 
 

Amend b) to state that ‘All new starters would 
benefit from receiving information on the 
Council’s Sickness Absence Procedure and all 
managers receiving the relevant training.’ 

 
Add d) The current processes  lacked positive 
rewards and recognition for good attendance. 

 
Add e) The authority did not make adequate 
use of online training for staff. 

  
                       ii) That the following amendments and additions 

be made to the Recommendations (Para 68):  
 

Amend (iv) to read ‘Suitable absence 
management training be arranged for 
managers.’ 
 

Page 12



Remove recommendation (v) 
 

Move recommendation (vi) to end of 
recommendations. 
 
Amend (vii) to read ‘ HR should look at 
positive ways of promoting good 
attendance, for example recognition for 
those employees who have no or low 
rates of absence, (e.g. Letter from Chief 
Executive, EXtra Factor Awards) however 
the detail of this recognition being decided 
by HR.’ 

 
 Amend (viii) to read ‘It should be made 
clear within the Council’s Managing 
Absence Policy that Managers will be held 
accountable for  employees in their team 
failing to attend OH appointments without 
having provided an reasonable excuse, 
with the results being reported to the 
Corporate Joint Consultative Committee.’ 

 
Additional recommendations:  

• That additional manager training be 
undertaken which may include an e-
learning package and additional use 
of Team Talk. 
 

• Mandatory induction training for all 
new staff should be introduced. 

  
• Managers should be required to 
report sickness absence figures 
quarterly to DMT. 

 
• Manager training should also 
include necessity to filter down HR 
absence management policies to 
their staff. 
 

• HR to promote/ publicise the 
Counselling Services on Colin and 
in Buzz. 

 

Page 13



• That 2 HR Officers be appointed as 
First Contact Network ‘GoTo’ 
Persons/Listeners/Mentors for staff 
to ensure adequate cover. 

 
• To consider the one off purchase of 
an online training package for 
managers in an effort to reduce 
Health Nurse training costs  

 
iii) That the implications associated with 

the review be identified and included 
in the final report to CSMC. 

 
REASON: To conclude the work on this review in line with 

scrutiny procedures and protocols. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr C Steward, Chair 
[The meeting started at 4.45 pm and finished at 6.45 pm]. 

Page 14



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING CITY CENTRE ACCESS AD HOC SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

DATE 20 FEBRUARY 2013 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS GILLIES (CHAIR), REID AND 
WATSON 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS BOYCE AND SEMLYEN 

 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
Members were asked to declare any personal interests not 
included on the Register of Interests, any prejudicial interests or 
any disclosable pecuniary interests they may have in the 
business on the agenda.  None were declared. 
 
 

2. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting of 14 

November 2011 be approved and signed as a 
correct record. 

 
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
Although there had been no registrations to speak at the 
meeting under the council’s Public Participation Scheme, an 
email had been received from a member of the public 
concerning an incident that had occurred at the junction of Peter 
Lane.  Copies of the email from Mr Hyland were tabled for 
consideration. 
 
RESOLVED: (i) That the contents of the email be noted. 
 

(ii) That an officer from the directorate of 
City and Environmental Services be 
requested to respond to Mr Hyland’s 
email. 

 
REASON: To ensure that the issues raised are 

considered by the appropriate officers. 
 
 
 

Page 15



4. FINAL STEPS - CITY CENTRE ACCESS SCRUTINY REVIEW  
 
Members considered a report that set out the final steps 
required for the committee in relation to their review on City 
Centre Access.   
 
It was noted that a report had been submitted to Corporate and 
Scrutiny Management Committee on 12 November 2012 with an 
overview of the committee’s findings and some concerns over 
process and the support received during the course of the 
review.  The Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee 
had agreed that there was no further role for this committee but 
had felt that one further meeting should be convened in order to 
collate a full summary of the committee’s findings for 
submission to the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transport and 
Sustainability prior to any further decisions in respect of the City 
Centre Footstreets Review. 
 
Members agreed that it would be appropriate to present to the 
Cabinet Member for Planning, Transport and Sustainability the 
report that had been considered by the Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee (Annex A to the agenda papers).  In 
considering whether they wished to add further comments to the 
report, discussion took place around the following issues: 
 
(i) Experimental Traffic Regulation Order 

 
An experimental Traffic Regulation Order was to be put in 
place for an eighteen month period and would then be 
reviewed.  The measures included: 

• Extending footstreet hours to operate from 10.30am 
to 5.00pm seven days a week. 

• Closing Davygate to traffic at its junction with St 
Helen’s Square using bollards during the footstreet 
hours. 

• Reversing the one way traffic flow around St 
Sampson’s Square so that access would only be 
from Davygate rather than from Church Street. 

• Access into St Sampson’s Square area for Green 
Permit holders during the footstreeet hours will only 
be from the Goodramgate direction. 

 
 
 
 

Page 16



(ii) Other measures under consideration 
 

In addition to the experimental Traffic Order Regulation, 
Members were informed of other measures that were 
under consideration as part of the improvements to the 
city centre.  These included: 

 
• The possibility of additional cycle storage at 

Piccadilly 
 

• Changes in respect of disabled parking spaces. 
 

• Decluttering in respect of signage 
 

• Details were given of the work that was planned in 
respect of Coppergate which would effectively make 
it into a two way bus lane during peak hours.  Taxis, 
both hackney carriages and private, would also be 
permitted    The proposals were modelled on an 
arrangement that had been successfully introduced 
in Oxford.  Members commented on the need to 
ensure that the signage made it clear that only local 
buses were permitted.     

 
Members commented on the level of public interest 
in the proposals and of the need to ensure that the 
measures that were put into place worked 
effectively. 

 
Members questioned officers as to the enforcement 
arrangements that would be in place.  It was noted 
that only the Police had powers to stop moving 
traffic and that enforcement would not be a high 
priority for the Police outside of core hours.  They 
were, however, assured that the signage and 
arrangements that were in place would be sufficient 
to ensure that appropriate enforcement action could 
be taken.  Details were also given of the camera 
arrangements that would be in place.  Members 
expressed concern at the implications of removing a 
dedicated city centre enforcement team and 
combining it with other areas of the city. 

 
Members expressed their regret that the committee had 
not been made aware of the developments that were 

Page 17



taking place.   Nevertheless, the committee had been able 
to carry out some useful work.   It was agreed that, whilst 
the committee would formally come to an end, Members 
would welcome the opportunity to contribute to any review 
in respect of the Coppergate arrangements. 
 
The Chair expressed his appreciation of the contribution 
made by members of the committee and thanked officers 
for their input.   
 
RESOLVED: (i) That the report to the Corporate 

and Scrutiny Management 
Committee (Appendix A) be 
formally submitted to the Cabinet 
Member for Planning, Transport 
and Sustainability. 
 

(ii) That the Cabinet Member for 
Planning, Transport and 
Sustainability also be requested to 
take the following 
recommendations of the committee 
into account: 

 
• Committee members would wish to 

be included in any review of the 
arrangements in respect of 
Coppergate (this could be via 
email and would not necessitate 
the continuation of the committee).  

 
• It was the view of the committee 

that cycling should not be 
permitted in designated pedestrian 
areas. 

 
• Consideration should be given to 

the removal of the cycle storage in 
Parliament Street, as this was not 
appropriate in a pedestrianised 
area.   

 
• The committee was concerned 

about enforcement of the 
regulations within the city centre, 

Page 18



particularly the implications of 
removing a dedicated city centre 
enforcement team as part of the 
budget proposals. 

 
(Approval of the final wording of the additional 
recommendations to be delegated to the 
Chair). 

 
REASON: In order that the Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee’s 

views are taken into consideration when 
decisions on the ongoing Footstreets Review 
are taken. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Gillies, Chair 
[The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 10.45 am]. 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

 
   

 

Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee 11 March 2013 

Sickness Absence Management Scrutiny Review – Draft Final 
Report 
 

Summary 
 

1. This report presents the findings from the Sickness Absence Management 
Scrutiny Review and asks the Corporate & Scrutiny Management 
Committee to sign off the final report and the recommendations arising 
from the review.  Where appropriate, the agreed recommendations will 
then be fed into the ongoing policy revision work being undertaken by HR.  
The remaining agreed recommendations requiring Cabinet approval will 
be presented at a future Cabinet meeting before the end of this municipal 
year.  

 
Background to Review 

 
2. At a Scrutiny Event for Members in July 2011, the Committee agreed to 

carry out a scrutiny review on staff sickness, specifically to identify ways of 
reducing sickness absence levels across the organisation.   

 
3. At a meeting in September 2011, Members received a briefing on City of 

York Council’s (CYC) current sickness absence procedures and policies 
together with statistics and information on actions previously taken.  The 
Committee agreed to set up a Task Group to gather information on the 
potential areas of focus for the review for the full committee’s 
consideration. 

 
4. The Task Group met twice to receive information on a range of associated 

issues including: 
 

• National survey of annual absence & labour turnover  
• Recent scrutiny reviews carried out by other Local Authorities 
• Comparative figures from other Local Authorities 
• Comparisons with other organisation types 
• CYC Attendance at Work Policy 
• HR Management Information Digests 
• Headlines from CYC Quarter 1 2011 

Agenda Item 4Page 21



• Statistics on long and short term sickness & ill health retirements  
• iTrent – new CYC HR management system 
• Occupational Health – NHS Contract & Costs 
• CYC sickness absence management training for managers 
• Induction programme for new staff 
• CYCs current  procedures for recording and monitoring sickness 

absence 
 
5. In January 2012, this Committee received a scoping report for the review 

detailing the Task Group’s initial findings and as a result, agreed the 
following objectives for the review:  
 

 Objectives: 

i. To revise the Council’s Absence Management Policy & procedures to 
ensure they take account of iTrent, are in line with best practice, and 
written in a more formal assertive language; 

 
ii. To identify improvements in: 
 

a. the provision of Management training      
b. the induction programme for all new staff 

 
iii. To explore ways of introducing a change in culture within the 

workforce moving away from a policy of ‘managing absence’, towards 
one of ‘encouraging attendance’.   

 

 Review Findings to Date 
 
6. Objective i – To revise the Council’s Absence Management Policy & 

procedures to ensure they take account of iTrent, are in line with best 
practice, and written in a more formal assertive language 
As part of their initial investigation, the Task Group looked at a number of 
previously completed scrutiny reviews on managing sickness absence, 
carried out by other Local Authorities.  They identified that a review 
completed by Northampton Borough Council in 2011 had been based on 
a similar remit as that set for this review and therefore agreed to look 
closely at their review findings. The changes they subsequently made to 
their policy were based on the best practice they identified as part of their 
review.  Their final report also referred to Croydon Council’s Sickness 
Management Policy which had been noted as another example of best 
practice, and which had resulted in a significant drop in staff absence 
since its introduction (see paragraph 9 below).  The Task Group therefore 
agreed to use the policies from both those councils to carry out a 
comparison with CYC’s policy.   
 

Page 22



7. In March 2012 the Task Group met to consider and compare the policies.  
Their initial finding was the need for more assertive, clear and formal 
language within CYCs policy. HR officers confirmed that the council’s 
current working practices and the policy would need to be revised to take 
account of the introduction of iTrent,  and therefore the change in style 
suggested by the Task Group could be incorporated into the revised 
policy at that time.  
 

8. In addition, the Task Group received detailed information on the trigger 
points and different stages within each Council’s policy. 
 

  Northampton Croydon York 

Informal Absence 
Meeting 

  Informal Absence 
Meeting 

      

Formal Absence 
Review Meeting 

Formal Absence 
Review Meeting 

Formal First Stage 
Review Meeting 

      

     Review 
Period 

 

      

 Review 
Period 

  Review 
Period 

 Second Stage Review 
Meeting 

      

     Review 
Period 

 

      

Final Absence Review 
Meeting 

Final Stage Review 
Meeting 

Dismissal Meeting  

    

  
9. The Task Group learnt that following Croydon Council’s scrutiny review of 

their processes which led them to introduce their current trigger points and 
formal stages shown above, they had managed to reduce their levels of 
sickness absence from 9.07 days per employee in 2005/6 to 5.9 in 
2007/8.  Members noted the difference in their trigger points and their 
limited number of stages, in comparison to those in place in both York and 
Northampton. 

 
10. The Task Group also noted that: 

 

• Croydon have no informal stage  
• Only York allows for a second stage review period before considering 

dismissal 
 

Page 23



11. In order to support a revision of CYC’s policy, the Task Group carried out 
a detailed comparison of the wording of the three Council’s policies.  
Having previously agreed that the language used in City of York Council’s 
(CYC) policy needed to be clearer and firmer, in line with the others 
looked at, the Task Group also noted that CYC’s policy was lengthy, 
repetitive, in parts not in plain English, and trying to be all things to all 
parties.  For example, the main body of the policy included links to letter 
templates for Manager’s use, employee’s guidance notes, flowcharts etc.  
The Task Group also found it difficult to find and access the policy on the 
Council intranet site.  

 
12.  As a result of their comparison work, the Task Group identified a series of 

amendments in regard to wording and format (as highlighted in Annexes 
A & B).  They also agreed with the current policy which allows a Line 
Manager to use their discretion to either progress to the next stage of the 
process or extended the review period as appropriate.  The Task Group 
acknowledged CYC‘s formal process for a further review period between 
the second stage review meeting and a dismissal meeting, but agreed 
that in their view this should remain in place. 

 
13. Objective ii - To identify improvements in the provision of Management 

training & the induction programme for all new staff 
  In the early stages of the review, the Task Group queried whether there 

was anything relating to managing staff absence in the Council’s training 
programme for Managers and Team Leaders, and whether as a matter of 
course, the council’s sickness absence process was included in the 
induction procedures for new officers.   

 
14. They learnt that the Council used to run a corporate induction programme 

which covered health and safety but made no specific reference to the 
sickness absence procedures. They also identified that there was 
currently no compulsory absence management training for managers.  
And, although there was a specific module on managing absence within 
the Effective Manager Programme, only 21 managers had participated 
since its re-launch in September 2010.  However, at their meeting in 
February 2012 the Task Group was informed that the Corporate 
Management Team had recently agreed that a revamp of management 
training at the Council was required.    

  
15. In regard to new staff induction, the Task Group learnt that the Council 

currently provides an induction checklist for managers to use and an 
employee evaluation form, both of which are made available to officers via 
the Council intranet.  However, as they only cover absence reporting, 
Human Resources (HR) had already identified there was a need to 
provide new starters with information on the council’s sickness absence 

Page 24



procedure as a whole, particularly in terms of expectations of attendance 
and how the Council manages non attendance. 

 
16.  The Task Group endorsed HR’s view, and agreed that in order to enable 

managers to properly monitor absence within their individual service areas 
and allow them to properly support their staff through periods of absence, 
all managers should be required to carry out relevant training.  They 
agreed that suitable absence management training for managers and 
induction for new officers should be introduced to coincide with the 
introduction of the absence management module which is part of phase II 
of the introduction of iTrent, as it could incorporate the new working 
practices as appropriate.  The Task Group have requested that HR draft 
some proposals for such training and induction for their consideration.  

 
17. Objective iii - To explore ways of introducing a change in culture within the 

workforce moving away from a policy of ‘managing absence’, towards one 
of ‘encouraging attendance’ 

 The Task Group acknowledged that changing the culture of any 
organisation is difficult and takes time, and that there is no ‘quick fix’.  
They agreed their suggested amendments to the current CYC Attendance 
at Work Policy and the introduction of appropriate training and induction, 
would be a good start to making a positive change within the organisation, 
particularly in conjunction with the introduction of iTrent.  The Task Group 
also agreed that it would be helpful if the Corporate & Scrutiny 
Management Committee continued to closely monitor sickness absence 
levels following the completion of this review, and revisited the question of 
how best to create a change in culture once the revised policy and change 
to working practices had been embedded throughout the organisation. 

 
Progressing the Review 

 
18. In June 2012, the Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee (CSMC) 

received an interim report detailing the Task Group’s work on the review 
to date and agreed to reform the Task Group to enable work on the review 
to be completed.  CSMC agreed the following additional tasks for the Task 
Group :  

 
Task 1 - To consider and comment on officer’s suggested revisions to: 
 

• Staff induction 
• Absence management related training  

 

Task 2 - To consider and comment on officers draft revisions to the 
council’s ‘Attendance at Work’ policy, which should incorporate 
the Task Group’s earlier findings. 

 

Page 25



Task 3 – To facilitate some initial (informal) consultation with a number of 
managers, employee representatives and suitable external 
organisations– CSMC acknowledged that any revisions to the 
policy would require wider consultation with officers and the 
unions in line with the council’s HR procedures and wanted it 
made clear to all interested parties that any consultation carried 
out by the Task Group would not in any way hinder/undermine or 
effect that formal process. 

 
Task 1 - Revisions to Induction & Training 

 
19. In September 2012, the Task Group met to consider a re-drafted 

‘Introduction to Team York’ Training Programme which included the 
changes they had previously proposed.  The relevant slide and the 
accompanying notes are shown at Annex C. 
 

20. The ‘Introduction to Team York’ training programme is a half day seminar 
aimed at introducing employees to the organisation, its core priorities and 
vision.  It welcomes employees into the council and provides them with an 
understanding of what’s expected from them and how they will be 
supported.  
 

21. The Task Group were pleased to see that there was also a manager’s 
checklist linked to the programme, for managers to use when they have 
new employees, to ensure they receive all the appropriate information 
they need to be successful in CYC’s employment.  This had also been 
revised to include changes previously proposed by the Task Group - see 
copy at Annex D.  
 

22. In regard to absence management related training, the Task Group learnt 
it had previously been run completely separate to the induction training 
above, as part of an Effective Manager Programme of training.  It was 
confirmed by HR that they were carrying out a review of that training 
programme and therefore the courses previously delivered as part of it 
were on hold.  
 
Task 2 - Revisions to the ‘Attendance at Work’ Policy 
 

23.  The Task Group recognised there was a complex set of dependencies 
around the timing of the work to revise the Attendance at Work policy, 
including the further development of iTrent.  Phase II of iTrent’s 
implementation would see the introduction of further features such as 
employee self service, people manager, e-recruitment and health and 
safety.  As part of that phase, officers would also be expected to complete 

Page 26



timesheets, submit leave requests, record their sickness absence and 
complete travel and subsistence forms via iTrent. 
 

24. As the policy was made up of a number of different policies relating to 
absence(s) from work, the Task Group recognised that for those to work 
successfully across the council, HR would need to fundamentally review 
all of them, whilst taking into account the findings from this scrutiny 
review, and agree the principles which underpin the policy with the 
Unions.  And, that this would need to happen prior to the amending, 
redrafting, formal consultations and process changes which would be 
required, for implementation within and alongside the new iTrent system.  

  
25. The Task Group were informed that in terms of timelines, pending Union 

consultations, HR aimed to have all the changes made to the CYC 
Attendance at Work Policy by the end of this financial year.   In 
understanding more about HR’s formal procedures, the Task Group 
recognised it would not be possible for them to present a revised draft of 
the CYC Attendance at Work Policy as part of the final report arising from 
this review i.e. the formal consultation process would need to take place 
before the revised policy was presented for sign off and implementation.  
Also the Task Group noted that whilst their scrutiny review final report 
would be presented to Cabinet for approval, the revised CYC Attendance 
at Work Policy would be sign off by the Corporate Joint Consultative 
Committee following Union negotiations etc . 

 
Task 3 – Informal Consultation 

 
26.   With the above timeframe in mind, the Task Group agreed to proceed 

with their informal consultation to support their work on this review.  They 
invited representatives from all of the Unions to meet with them to discuss 
any issues they might have with the council’s current policy and CYC’s 
handling of staff sickness absence in general. 

 
27. The Unison representative highlighted a number of issues their Members 

had raised: 
 

• Levels of understanding and confidence in dealing with staff sickness 
issues vary amongst Managers across the organisation.   

• Managers are not confident enough to use their discretion 
• Managers are not facilitating the appropriate adjustments to the 

workplace to enable a staff member to return to work.   
• It was unclear whether all Managers were aware that there was 

funding available to make permanent adjustments. It was later 
confirmed by HR that funding for reasonable adjustments for disabled 
staff was held within departmental budgets.  The Task Group asked 

Page 27



that HR remind Managers aware the funding exists and who the 
budget holders are. 

 
28. The Task Group recognised that the issues were all a good indication of 

the lack of understanding amongst Managers of what they are 
empowered to do and of the lack of appropriate management training. 

 
29. They agreed with the Unison representative that to enable a sick staff 

member to return to work, Managers should consider temporary or in 
some cases permanent changes to working hours and workload/tasks.  
The acknowledged that although the existing policy allowed them to do 
that, in practice, it was not always happening.   

 
30.  The Unison representative queried whether the council was aware that 

Unison had a national policy on Disability Absence, and suggested that 
this could be looked at to ensure the Council’s policy enabled the 
appropriate management of disability related absence, and its proper 
identification.  The Unison representative cited an example of a staff 
member with Diabetes, who had experienced instances where their 
sickness absence arising from health issues associated with their 
diabetes, had been treated in the same way as other general sickness 
absences.  The Task Group noted that Managers currently have the 
discretion to handle those types of absence differently but questioned 
whether all managers were applying it. 

 
31. In regard to short term dependant care leave and bereavement leave, the 

Unison representative suggested they were not always properly identified 
and that a different approach to handling them needed to be adopted.  In 
her view, it should not be lumped into an employee’s sickness statistics, 
which she believed had previously happened in some cases.  

 
32. In regard to stress, the Unison representative highlighted the knock on 

negative effects of back filling to cover sickness absence, and of 
workforce numbers being reduced due to budget cuts etc and suggested 
that Team Stress Risk Assessments could be carried out early to identify 
stress points in order to try and circumvent the effects of stress.   

 
33.   The Union Rep questioned whether CYC HR was providing the right level 

of support to staff and Managers in regard to stress, and the Task Group 
suggested HR may be able to provide access and/or links to MIND, to 
allow staff to consider their simple ideas for relieving stress.  Another 
option may be to offer staff a ‘GO TO’ Person / Listener / Mentor.   

 
34. In regard to staff Personal Development Reviews (PDRs), it was 

suggested that there needed to be more equality in the process because 

Page 28



they appear to focus more on what the employee can do for the Council 
and less about the employee.   

 
35.   Finally, the Unison representative highlighted the long term benefits of 

pro-active workforce development, stating the Council needed to accept 
that the cost of training is necessary as it would be more cost effective in 
the long run.   

 
36.   The Task Group also met with representatives from the University of York 

and Aviva to discuss their company’s approach to managing staff 
sickness absence.   

 
37. The University of York provided a written briefing on how they manage 

absence (see Annex E), and a flowchart showing their management of 
short term sickness absence.  This included 4 trigger points which 
Managers are responsible for identifying: 

 
• Informal stage – Trigger 1 - covering infrequent short term absences 

periods totalling 8 days or 3 instances in a rolling 12 month period  
 
• Formal stage – Trigger 2 = 3 or more instances of sickness absence or a 

continuous period of absence amounting to a total of more than 10 
days in a 12 month period (including those handle under the informal 
stage). A formal meeting will be held and may result in the issue of first 
written warning  

 
Their formal stage allows for consideration of the potential underlying 
health conditions that may be dealt with under long term sickness 
absence management, including referral to Occupational Health, 
reasonable adjustments such as increase in length of trigger points, 
discounting of sickness absence as a result of diagnosed conditions 

 
• Trigger 3 = further infrequent short term absences within the rolling 12 

month period.  A further formal meeting will be held which may result in 
the issue of a final written warning. 

 
• Final Stage (Dismissal) – Trigger 4 = 3 or more further instances of 

sickness absence, or a continuous period of absence, amounting to a 
further 10 or more days in 12 months.  Considered under ill Health 
Dismissal Process.  Other options will be considered i.e. being given a 
different role (if one available), a pay cut, reduction in hours. 

 
38. The Task Group learnt that in order to get managers to own the issues 

and address them, the University had recently: 
 

Page 29



• brought in 1-2-1’s with staff in order to build trust and confidence (held 
every 4-6 weeks), and quarterly PDRs 

• Invested in Leadership in Action’ programme, providing the appropriate 
training to Managers to give them confidence.  The Task Group 
queried whether an annual absence management training refresher 
could be provided to CYC Managers? 

• Brought in induction training for managers so they know what is 
expected of them 

• Provided a copy of their absence management policy to all new staff as 
part of their induction  

 
39. In regard to stress, university staff have access to a confidential stress 

questionnaire to help them understand what their stress relates to.  The 
University has also entered into a contract with an external provider for 
the provision of anonymous confidential support for all their staff, offering 
financial/debt/health advice and counselling – www.well-online.co.uk   

 
40. The Task Group were interested to learn that elsewhere in the country, 

some universities have entered into a joint contract with their local 
authority for this type of external provision, and the University 
representative questioned whether a similar joint contract would be of 
interest to the Council.   

 
41. Finally, the Task group learnt that the University also has: 
 

• An in-house Occupational Health Nurse and buy in a physician for ½ a 
day a month.  
 

• An Equality & Diversity Team which offers support to staff in harassment 
cases.   

 
• A range of discretionary leave - some are paid leave but the majority are 

unpaid.  The University also has a generous sick pay policy 
entitlement (after 5 years of service) – 8 months at full pay and 4 
months at half pay.   

 
42. In regard to Aviva, the Task Group learnt they have on average 8-9% 

sickness absence days per annum, although levels vary across teams 
within the company.  Also, that their sickness policy is made up of two 
stages: 

 
• Informal Stage – following 3 sickness absences or total of 4 days or 

more within a rolling 26 week period. 
 

Page 30



• Formal stage – 2 further absences or a total of 2 days or more sickness 
absences 

 
43. Responsibility for recording sickness absence at Aviva lies firmly with 

Managers.  Managers are expected to have a feel for what is happening 
with their staff members, and to hold an informal ‘return to work’ interview 
after every absence.  They are expected to complete a return to work form 
which should include information on the absence, and dates and reasons 
for any absences in the previous 26 weeks.  The Manager is responsible 
for keeping those records up to date. 

 
44.   In addition, Aviva has a Management Advice Team that sits within HR.  

Primarily it is a telephone based responsive service, but there is a move 
towards it being more face to face and pro-active.  The Team have looked 
at pockets of high levels of sickness absence across the organisation to 
try to identify root causes.  In one instance it was found that annual leave 
was being denied to staff due to the computer system calculating how 
many staff was needed on any given day.  This had led to leave being 
denied and as a result sickness absence had risen.  The work of the HR 
Team led to a change to the system for calculating appropriate staffing 
levels thus allowing more leave to be granted.   

 
45.   New managers are inducted by fellow managers and therefore Aviva 

recognise that their induction is only as good as the manager giving it.  
There is some other training available for new managers but this is not 
offered as a matter of course.  It comes in the form of a ½ day workshop 
which includes role playing and policy sharing.  There is also some web-
based training available for groups of managers but again this is not 
mandatory. 

 
46.   In 2011 Aviva ran a pilot scheme which trialled on-site Occupational 

Health and lifestyle clinics.  They also offered more pro-active intervention 
e.g. offering to pay for physio, cognitive behaviour therapy, counselling 
etc, and ran sessions for managers on managing absence and stress.  
Since then, the organisation has seen the benefits of Managers working 
more closely with Occupational Health.  

 
47. The Task Group were interested to learn that as with the University of 

York, Aviva also has a contract with an external provider for the provision 
of anonymous confidential support for all their staff.  The service offers 
financial/debt/health advice and counselling etc.  Aviva confirmed that 
they see it as a way of reducing stress amongst their staff thereby 
reducing sickness absence levels caused by stress related illness.  

 

Page 31



48.  Outside of sickness absence, the Task Group were informed of Aviva’s 
other categories of time off –some of which are paid; some unpaid.  They 
were interested to hear that in an effort to reduce false sickness absence 
claims, Aviva had taken a pro-active approach to non-sickness absence 
which they felt was beneficial to the company.   For example, the 
Company highlights forthcoming events to their staff e.g. the Olympics, 
recognising that staff may want to be more flexible in their working hours 
during that time, and they encourage managers to make appropriate 
arrangements to enable staff to do so.  

 
 HR Response to Task Groups Findings from Consultation 
 
49. In response to the issues raised by the Unison Representative, HR 

confirmed that: 
 

• Short term dependent leave or bereavement leave should not be 
counted as sickness absence (see paragraph 31), and agreed to 
investigate any such instances brought to their attention. 
 

• In regard to stress (see paragraph 32), the Health and Safety Team 
confirmed they had been working with managers on delivering both 
training on Stress Risk Assessments and on Managing Workplace 
Stress. The Staff Survey carried out in 2011 incorporated the HSE’s 
stress survey questionnaire and resulted in a breakdown against the 
six standards (demand, control, role, relationships, change and 
support) for each department and directorate. This information had 
been used to identify teams and departments who were required to 
undertake Team stress risk assessments and this work is ongoing. 
Equally work has been undertaken by the Occupational Health 
provider and Health & Safety team to carry out team stress risk 
assessments in areas that have been identified through sickness 
absence figures and OH referrals. 

 
• In regard to providing the right level of support to staff and Managers 

(see paragraph 33), HR recently ran a course on Building Personal 
and Organisational Resilience for managers but it was poorly 
attended.  However HR intends to put learning points from the course 
on line so that staff can access them whenever they want to.   The 
H&S team has designed and ran Mental Health in the workplace for 
line managers – to date there have been 5 sessions (12 delegates 
per session) each run in targeted areas identified from the risk 
assessment and survey process. They have also offered open 
courses for managers to sign up to but those too have been poorly 
attended. HR have also held drop in sessions open to any member of 
staff to come for a one hour session to discuss stress and its effects 

Page 32



etc.  However, although they have organised numerous sessions and 
advertised them on Colin and in Buzz they have only ever had one 
person attend.  Currently, they are preparing to launch a CYC 
wellbeing web portal to help inform employees of help and advice on 
a wide variety of wellbeing initiatives ranging from debt management; 
stress; healthy eating and exercise. As well as containing a lot of help 
and advice the webpage will act as a gateway to link to external 
organisations such as MIND; Macmillan Trust etc. 
 

• In regard to offering staff a ‘GO TO’ Person / Listener / Mentor, in 
October 2012 the Council relaunched its First Contact Network which 
performs a similar function. First Contacts are Council employees 
who are trained to offer confidential support and information. They 
are there primarily to listen and to talk to staff about ways in which 
they can deal with bullying or harassment, and signpost them to 
relevant help or processes within the Council.  

 
• the purpose of a PDR process (see paragraph 34), is to measure an 

employee’s contribution and agree their development needs to help 
them to do their jobs and prepare them for promotion if that’s what 
they want.     

 
• They endorse the views of Unison expressed in paragraph 35, that the 

cost of training and pro-active workforce development is necessary to 
ensure the council reaps the long term benefits.   Also, that training 
needs to be monitored and managed to ensure that people attend the 
training they require, and that it is kept up to date. Non attendance at 
training is monitored and reported as it is costly to the council – see 
paragraphs 57-58 below.  The Task Group suggested that it would 
also be useful to look at positive ways of promoting good attendance, 
for example recognition for those employees who had no or low rates 
of absence. 

 
50. Following the Task Group’s discussion with the University representatives, 

HR confirmed that: 
 

• In regard to stress, every member of staff can complete a confidential 
individual stress risk assessment which is used in the same way as 
the University’s confidential stress questionnaire i.e. to help staff 
understand what their stress relates to (see paragraph 39).  These 
individual stress risk assessments are submitted to the health & 
safety team who along with HR officers, respond to each one on a 
case by case basis to find the solution to support the employee in 

Page 33



work whilst maintaining business performance – for more information 
on handling stress and the counselling service, see: 
http://colin.york.gov.uk/beSupported/health_safety/SMS/compliance_
notes/stress/ 
 
 

• The Council already offers a confidential Counselling Service as part of 
its Occupational Health (OH) Contract, which staff can self refer to 
for a range of issues including stress related matters.   This is 
similar to the service offered by the University via an external 
provider, referred to in paragraph 39.  The counselling service at 
York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust Centre is an external 
organisation contracted to the council to provide a counselling 
service for staff. The service is free of charge, completely 
independent of management, completely confidential, and can be 
used for personal and/or work related difficulties.  Staff can contact 
the service directly by telephone or email.  

• In regard to the suggestion of a joint contract (see paragraph 40), HR are 
already in the process of talking to the York St John University about 
such a contract. The opportunity for which was promoted through the 
Higher York – health & safety and procurement groups. 
 

51. In regard to the University’s other provision (detailed in paragraph 41), HR 
confirmed they also provide an on site Occupational Health Nurse part 
time on CYC sites - she has two and half days of clinics, with the 
remainder of her time spent dealing directly with HR and managers, and a 
range of discretionary leave in line with legislation.  In addition, they have 
just rewritten and started training managers on the Council’s Dignity at 
Work Policy. 
 

52. In response to the findings from the meeting with the representatives from 
Aviva, HR confirmed they offer a number of courses for managers e.g. on 
Stress Risk Assessments, Managing Mental Health in the Workplace (see 
Annex F), and Promoting Dignity at Work.  They have also held a number 
of wellbeing events see paragraph 56 below.   

 
53. In addition, CYC also provides information on its intranet site on a range 

of health issues.  For example, before Christmas the importance of flu 
vaccination for vulnerable groups, and World Aids Day was highlighted.  
And in the New Year, campaigns are running to highlight sources of help 
for staff in debt or facing a relationship breakdown after the festive break 
is being provided and on how to prevent the norovirus. 

 

Page 34



 CYC Occupational Health Provision 
 
54. York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust provides CYC Occupational Health 

provision to the Council.  The contract was a 3-year contract that started 
in April 2008, with an annual review built in to allow for review of the 
service levels and pricing. The Council has extended the contract for one 
year and is currently testing different options for service delivery before 
going back out to tender. 

 
55. The contract was made up of three main elements:  
 

i. Pre-employment screening - Members noted that the cost of pre-
employment screening was £23 per person.  Recently consideration 
was being given to putting in place a system whereby HR would filter 
the completed pre-employment health forms and only forward forms 
to the NHS where further consideration was required.  The Task 
Group supported this suggestion to refine the processing of the pre-
employment checks and this system has since been implemented. 

ii. On-going health surveillance looking at occupational disease lung 
function, noise, skin, hand arm vibration (havs) as well as 
immunisation such as Hepatitis b and flu vaccinations for frontline 
social care staff – a legal requirement under the control of substances 
hazardous to health and the health and safety at work etc act 1974 

iii. Ill-health referrals following either an accident at work or long term 
illness etc - from CYC premises and the NHS Offices enabling 
colleagues more choice for their appointments  

 
56. During the period of the contract, the Occupational Health Service has 

increased the resources they were providing CYC to 58hrs per week to 
enable both a reactive and proactive service.  In summary, the service 
has provided: 

 
• Three Proactive health fairs in the past year  - blood pressure, 

cholesterol checks and weight management (these events were also 
attended by other external organisations)  

• A flu vaccination campaign for front line social care staff 
• a self referral counselling service 
• Health profiling to identify suitable health promotion campaigns for CYC 

staff 
 

57. The CYC Lead Occupational Health Nurse is seconded to work full time 
with CYC.  She reports into CYC’s Health & Safety Manager and the 
Occupational Health’s Clinical Nurse Manager.  She meets weekly with 
HR colleagues on sickness absence cases, and is currently carrying out a 

Page 35



proactive intervention in targeted areas to help to reduce sickness 
absence. This work was targeted from CYC sickness absence figures. 
 

58. In conjunction with the health and safety team, the Lead Occupational 
Health Nurse also provides: 

 
• Case conferences with Managers; 
• Manager training on Managing Sickness Absence; 
• Review CYC’s inoculation and Health Surveillance program’s; 
• Co-ordinate health promotion campaigns and wellbeing events 
• Ensure current policies and procedures represent best practice 

 
59. The NHS invoiced for all services delivered and this was then recharged 

to each Directorate.  The recharge levied for each directorate included a 
10% uplift on the charge from the NHS, as agreed by CMT with the 
revenue-raised being ring fenced for proactive occupational health usage.   
 

60. In 2008-2009, the Council paid on a charge per appointment basis.  In 
2009-2010 CYC paid an all inclusive price of £133,440, but received a 
service costing the NHS Trust £178,033.91.  A breakdown of the cost for 
2009-10 is shown below: 

 
• Health Surveillance - £38,981.31   
• Ill Health Referrals/Manager referrals - £53,505.60 (including £12,532 

on follow up appointments) 
• Counselling- £37,280.00   
• Pre-employment health questionnaires £34,523  
• Do Not Attend and missed appointments £13,744.00  

 
61. The Task Group were concerned to note the costs incurred by the council 

when employees did not attend NHS appointments arranged through the 
council’s Occupational Health contract. The agreed it should be made 
clear within the council’s Managing Absence Policy that Managers would 
be held accountable for the number of missed OH appointments within 
their teams, and that it would be reported on at the Corporate Joint 
Consultative Committee.  Within the contract the health and safety team 
has negotiated with the OH provider that all employees who provide a 
mobile number on their referral form will receive a reminder text message; 
also due to current contract negotiations CYC have in the extension 
period secured a reduction in the amount charged for missed 
appointments.  The Task Group agreed that their should be more 
encouragement of self-referral rather than formally being referred by 
Managers. 

 

Page 36



62. HR are due to take an options paper to the Corporate Management Team, 
that outlines the   different mix of services that can be incorporated in the 
next occupational health contract as well as the financial implication of 
each model.  HR have confirmed that one of the potential options in the 
next OH contract will include health profiling, to ensure that that the OH 
provider undertakes proactive health promotion work most relevant to the 
CYC workforce, based on the health challenges staff are likely to face.  
The Task Group noted that the one off purchase of an eLearning Manager 
training package may help reduce the overall cost of the services provided 
by the Health Nurse.   

 
Review Conclusions 
 

63.   In response to the objectives of this review, the Task Group concluded 
that:  
 
a) The current policy document covering everything for all was not 

suitable and that a short, clear and succinct policy for employees, 
together with a separate guide for managers would be more 
appropriate  

 

b) The organisation would benefit from all new starters receiving 
information on the council’s sickness absence procedure and all 
managers receiving the relevant training. 

 

c) Overall, the Task Group concluded that improvements in training and 
induction, an updating of the policy and a rise in staff morale (there 
needs to be mutual respect and support to enable all staff to perform 
to the best of their ability), would over time assist in changing the 
culture of the organisation.  They recognised that this would be 
difficult and take time, and that there was no ‘quick fix’.  They 
therefore agreed it would be necessary to revisit the question of how 
best to create a change in culture once the revised policy and change 
to working practices had been embedded throughout the 
organisation. 

 
d) The current processes lacked positive reward and recognition for 

good attendance. 
 

e) The authority did not make adequate use of online training for staff. 
 

Recommendations Proposed by the Task Group 
 
64. Having considered the current CYC Attendance at Work Policy and all of 

the information gathered, the Task Group has previously agreed to 
recommend that: 

Page 37



 
i) The Council’s policy be rewritten as two separate documents – one to 

be a short, clear and succinct policy for employees, and one to be a 
separate guide for managers 

 
ii) Both documents be written in a clear, assertive and more formal 

language  
 

iii) Both new documents incorporate the amendments identified in 
Annexes A & B as appropriate 

 
iv) Mandatory absence management training for managers should be 

introduced e.g. through the introduction of an eLearning package and 
use of Team Talk. 

 
v) HR should consider the one off purchase of an online training 

package for managers in an effort to reduce Health Nurse training 
costs 
 

vi) Mandatory induction for new staff should be introduced. 
 
vii) Managers should be held accountable for employees in their team 

failing to attend Occupational Health appointments without an 
appropriate reason, and the number of missed appointments should 
be reported to the Corporate Joint Consultative Committee.  

 
viii)  Managers should report quarterly to DMT on absence figures. 
 
ix)   HR should look at positive ways of promoting good attendance, for 

example recognition for those employees who have no or low rates of 
absence e.g. letter from Chief Executive, Xtra Factor Award.   

 
x) Two HR officers should be designated as ‘GO TO’ officers (see 4th 

bullet point in paragraph 49). 
 
xi)    CYC’s Counselling Services should be re-publicised.  
 
xii) CSMC should re-visit the question of how best to create a change in 

culture once the revised policy and change to working practices had 
been embedded throughout the organisation. 

 
Implications Associated with Proposed Recommendations 

 
65. HR – The HR implications are largely financial. The HR policy on 

promoting attendance at work has already been redrafted in line with the 

Page 38



recommendations in this report; it will be consulted on with the trades 
unions in March at a meeting of CJCC. There are also plans in place to 
run a bi annual induction (led by the CE), where we can accommodate 
messages about the importance of attending work when you are well. 
There are however costs involved in running mandatory training for 
managers which we have no budget for, nor is there a current budget to 
purchase an e-learning option. The other recommendations in this report 
can be easily adopted and accommodated within current workload and 
budgets.       

 
66. Financial – As outlined in the HR implications above, the 

recommendations of this report have a financial impact that is not included 
within the current approved budget.  Therefore, should the 
recommendations be approved, it would not be possible to implement 
those with a financial cost immediately, but as and when resources allow. 

 
67. Other Implications – There are no legal or other known implications 

associated with the recommendations arising from this review.  
 
Options 

68. Members may choose to: 
 

i) Agree revisions to this draft final report and the proposed 
recommendations 
 

ii) Agree additional recommendations to those shown above in 
paragraph 64 

 
Council Plan 2012-15 
 

69. The Council Plan recognises that staff are the most important resource of 
the Council and without them it could not deliver its services and priorities.  
Ensuring staff receive the proper levels of support in times of illness etc is 
one way in which staff can be made to feel valued and engaged.   
 
Risk Management 
 

70. There are no known risks associated with the recommendation below. 
 

 Recommendations 
 
71. Having considered all the information provided, the Corporate & Scrutiny 

Management Committee are recommended to agree: 
 

Page 39



• Any revisions required to this draft final report 
• Any additional recommendations they would like to make  
 
Reason: To conclude the work on this review in line with scrutiny  

procedures and protocols 
 
 
Contact Details 

 
 

Background Papers: Task Group Interim Report dated June 2012 
 
Annexes: 
 
Annexes A & B – Suggested Amendments to the Council’s Absence 
                              Management Policy & procedures 
 
Annex C – Relevant Slide & Accompanying Notes From Re-drafted 

‘Introduction to Team York’ Training Programme  
Annex D – Managers Checklist Linked to ‘Introduction to Team York’ Training 

Programme 
Annex E – University of York Briefing on Managing Absence 
Annex F – Example of Management Training Module 
  
 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Melanie Carr 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel No.01904 552063 

Andrew Docherty 
AD Governance & ICT 
 
Report Approved ü Date  18 January 2013 

Wards Affected:   All ü 

Page 40



A
nn

ex
!A

Sh
or
t!
Te
rm

"A
bs
en

ce
N
or
th
am

pt
on

Cr
oy
do

n
Yo

rk
"

D
ef
in
it
io
n

Ab
se

nc
es

!th
at

!a
re

!in
te

rm
itt

en
t!a

nd
!

sp
or

ad
ic

!a
nd

!a
re

!u
su

al
ly

!u
nc

on
ne

ct
ed

!
an

d!
no

rm
al

ly
!la

st
!fo

r!a
!p

er
io

d!
of

!le
ss

!
th

an
!fo

ur
!w

ee
ks

Ap
pl

ie
s!

to
!s

ho
rt

!te
rm

!s
ic

kn
es

s!
ab

se
nc

es
!

or
!h

ea
lth

!c
on

ce
rn

s
D

ef
in

ed
!a

s!
an

y!
ab

se
nc

e!
la

st
in

g!
no

!m
or

e!
th

an
!4

!w
ee

ks
!!T
as
k!
G
ro
up

!p
re
fe
re
d!

de
fin

iti
on

!in
!u
se
!b
y!
N
or
th
am

pt
on

N
or
th
am

pt
on

Cr
oy
do

n
Yo

rk
D
ef
in
it
io
n

A!
co

nt
in

uo
us

!a
bs

en
ce

!o
f!4

!w
ee

ks
!o

r!
m

or
e.

A!
co

nt
in

uo
us

!a
bs

en
ce

!o
f!4

!w
ee

ks
!o

r!
m

or
e.

A
bs

en
ce

!w
hi

ch
!la

st
s!

m
or

e!
th

an
!4

!w
ee

ks
,!

is
!c

on
tin

uo
us

!a
nd

!c
an

!u
su

al
ly

!b
e!

tr
ac

ed
!

to
!a

n!
un

de
rly

in
g!

m
ed

ic
al

!c
on

di
tio

n.

A
bs
en

ce
"

M
ee
ti
ng
"T
ri
gg
er
"

Po
in
ts

An
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!is
!re

qu
ire

d!
to

!a
tt

en
d!

an
!

Ab
se

nc
e!

M
ee

tin
g!

w
ith

!th
ei

r!L
M

!w
he

n!
th

ei
r!l

ev
el

!o
f!a

bs
en

ce
!!m

ee
ts

!a
ny

!o
f!t

he
!

tr
ig

ge
r!p

oi
nt

s!
be

lo
w

:

An
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!is
!re

qu
ire

d!
to

!a
tt

en
d!

an
!

Ab
se

nc
e!

M
ee

tin
g!

w
ith

!th
ei

r!L
M

!w
he

n!
th

ei
r!l

ev
el

!o
f!a

bs
en

ce
!!m

ee
ts

!a
ny

!o
f!t

he
!

tr
ig

ge
r!p

oi
nt

s!
be

lo
w

:
>!

7!
da

ys
!a

bs
en

ce
!in

!th
e!

pr
ev

io
us

!1
2!

m
on

th
s,

!o
r

>!
5!

oc
ca

si
on

s!
of

!s
ic

kn
es

s!
ab

se
nc

e!
in

!th
e!

pr
ev

io
us

!1
2!

m
on

th
s

>!
3!

pe
rio

ds
!o

f!a
bs

en
ce

!in
!a

!ro
lli
ng

!3
!

m
on

th
!p

er
io

d,
!o

r
>!

4!
or

!m
or

e!
pe

rio
ds

!o
f!a

bs
en

ce
!in

!a
!

ro
lli
ng

6!
m

on
th

!p
er

io
d,

!o
r

>1
0!

or
!m

or
e!

da
ys

!in
!a

!1
2!

m
on

th
!p

er
io

d,
!

or
>!

An
y!

un
us

ua
l!p

at
te

rn
!o

f!a
bs

en
ce

!i.
e.

!
Fr

id
ay

,!M
on

da
ys

,!d
ay

!a
ft

er
!a

!b
an

k!
ho

lid
a y

!
>!

a!
tr

en
d!

or
!a

n!
un

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
!p

at
te

rn
!o

f!
ab

se
nc

e!
e.

g.
!R

eg
ul

ar
!M

on
/F

ri

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!th

e!
m

ee
tin

g!
to

:
Pu

rp
os

e!
of

!m
ee

tin
g!

to
:

>!
di

sc
us

s!
em

pl
oy

ee
s!

at
te

nd
an

ce
!re

co
rd

!
an

d!
re

as
on

s!
fo

r!a
bs

en
ce

>O
ff

er
!a

dv
ic

e,
!g

ui
da

nc
e!

an
d!

su
pp

or
t!i

n!
or

de
r!t

o!
re

du
ce

!th
e!

ab
se

nc
e!

le
ve

l

Be
st
"P
ra
ct
ic
e"
Lo
ca
l"A

ut
ho

ri
ty
"S
ic
kn

es
s"
A
bs
en

ce
"P
ol
ic
ie
s"
!"T

ri
gg
er
"P
oi
nt
s"
&
"S
ta
ge
s

Lo
ng
!T
er
m
"A
bs
en

ce

In
fo
rm

al
"P
ro
ce
du

re
"

A!
re

vi
ew

!o
f!a

n!
em

pl
oy

ee
s!

at
te

nd
an

ce
!a

t!
w

or
k!

w
ill

!b
e!

tr
ig

ge
re

d!
by

!th
e!

LM
!

in
fo

rm
al

ly
!in

!th
e!

fir
st

!in
st

an
ce

,!t
ak

in
g!

in
to

!a
cc

ou
nt

!a
ll!

th
e!

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s,
!w

he
n!

th
ei

r!l
ev

el
!o

f!a
bs

en
ce

!!m
ee

ts
!a

ny
!o

f!t
he

!
tr

i g
ge

r!p
oi

nt
s!

be
lo

w
:

>!
10

!!d
ay

s!
ab

se
nc

e!
w

ith
in

!a
!ro

lli
ng

!1
2!

m
on

th
!p

er
io

d!
(e

ith
er

!s
in

gl
e,

!o
r!m

ul
tip

le
!

ab
ss

en
ce

s!
se

lf"
ce

rt
ifi

ed
!o

r!c
er

tif
ie

d)
,!o

r

>!
3!

pe
rio

ds
!o

f!a
bs

en
ce

!w
ith

in
!a

!6
!m

on
th

!
ro

lli
ng

!p
er

io
d!

(e
ith

er
!s

el
f"

ce
rt

ifi
ed

!o
r!

ce
rt

ifi
ed

),!
or

Th
es

e!
sh

ou
ld

!b
e!

ad
ju

st
ed

!fo
r!p

ar
t!t

im
e!

st
af

f!a
nd

!fo
r!t

ho
se

!w
ith

!a
!fl

ex
ib

le
!w

or
k!

pa
tt

er
n

In
fo
rm

al
"

A
bs
en

ce
"

M
ee
ti
ng

Cr
oy

do
n!

Co
un

ci
l!d

o!
no

t!h
ol

d!
'in

fo
rm

al
'!

ab
se

nc
e!

m
ee

tin
gs

!a
s!

a!
fir

st
!s

ta
ge

!in
!th

ei
r!

pr
oc

es
s

Page 41



A
nn

ex
!A

>!
se

ek
!to

!id
en

tif
y!

an
y!

un
de

rly
in

g!
ca

us
es

!
fo

r!t
he

!a
bs

en
ce

!
>!

co
ns

id
er

!c
ha

ng
es

!to
!w

or
ki

ng
!p

ra
ct

ic
es

>!
co

ns
id

er
!w

he
th

er
!to

!o
ff

er
!a

ny
!

in
de

pe
nd

en
t!a

dv
ic

e,
!o

r!a
dd

iti
on

al
!

su
pp

or
t

>!
id

en
tif

y!
if!

ad
di

tio
na

l!s
up

po
rt

!in
!th

e!
w

or
kp

la
ce

!is
!n

ee
de

d!
e.

g.
!tr

ai
ni

ng
!o

r!
w

or
kp

la
ce

!a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

!
>!

co
ns

id
er

!w
he

th
er

!a
ny

!re
as

on
ab

le
!

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

!a
re

!a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

>!
co

ns
id

er
!u

se
!o

f!f
le

xi
bl

e!
w

or
ki

ng
!o

r!
ot

he
r!s

im
ila

r!p
ol

ic
ie

s
>!

co
ns

id
er

!w
he

th
er

!O
H

!a
dv

ic
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
so

ug
ht

>I
ss

ue
!w

he
re

!a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

,!a
n!

in
fo

rm
al

!
w

ar
ni

ng
,!i

nd
ic

at
in

g!
fo

rm
al

!p
ro

ce
du

re
!w

ill
!

be
!im

pl
em

en
te

d!
if!

th
e!

ne
ce

ss
ar

y!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!in

!a
tt

en
da

nc
e!

ar
e!

no
t!

ac
hi

ev
ed

.
Pe

rs
is

te
nt

!s
ho

rt
!te

rm
!a

bs
en

ce
!c

ou
ld

!le
ad

!
to

!th
e!

fo
rm

al
!p

ro
ce

ss
!b

ei
ng

!in
vo

ke
d

>!
Se

t!s
pe

ci
fic

!ta
rg

et
s!

an
d!

cl
ar

ify
!

at
te

nd
an

ce
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

on
ito

re
d!

ov
er

!th
e!

ne
xt

!6
!m

on
th

s
>!

re
ite

ra
te

!th
e!

st
an

da
rd

s!
of

!a
tt

en
da

nc
e!

ex
pe

ct
ed

!o
f!a

ll!
em

pl
oy

ee
s

>!
re

af
fir

m
!th

e!
st

an
da

rd
s!

of
!a

tt
en

da
nc

e!
ex

pe
ct

ed
!a

nd
!to

!b
e!

ac
hi

ev
ed

>!
pu

t!t
og

et
he

r!a
n!

ag
re

ed
!a

ct
io

n!
pl

an
!a

nd
!

ta
rg

et
s!

if!
ap

pr
op

ria
te

,!f
or

!im
pr

ov
ed

!
at

te
nd

an
ce

In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!a
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!a

bs
en

ce
,!!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n!
sh

ou
ld

!a
ls

o!
be

!g
iv

en
!to

!th
e!

ex
te

nt
!o

f!t
he

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
's

!il
ln

es
s,

!th
e!

tr
ea

tm
en

t!t
he

y!
ar

e!
re

ce
iv

in
g!

an
d!

th
e!

pr
og

re
ss

!to
w

ar
ds

!re
co

ve
ry

,!w
he

n!
th

ey
!

ar
e!

lik
el

y!
to

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
an

d!
id

en
tif

y!
if!

an
y!

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

!a
re

!n
ee

de
d!

to
!fa

ci
lit

at
e!

th
ei

r!r
et

ur
n!

to
!w

or
k.

Page 42



A
nn

ex
!A

Fo
rm

al
"A
bs
en

ce
"

Re
vi
ew

If!
th

er
e!

is
!in

su
ff

ic
en

t!i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t!i
n!

at
te

nd
an

ce
!o

r!w
he

re
!th

e!
at

te
nd

an
ce

!h
as

!
im

pr
ov

ed
!fo

r!a
!p

er
io

d!
of

!ti
m

e!
bu

t!h
as

!
no

t!b
ee

n!
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d,
!a

!fo
rm

al
!A

bs
en

ce
!

Re
vi

ew
!M

ee
tin

g!
w

ill
!b

e!
co

nd
uc

te
d.

!!

A!
fo

rm
al

!m
ee

tin
g!

w
ill

!b
e!

ar
ra

ng
ed

!w
ith

!
an

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!w

ho
se

!a
bs

en
ce

!h
as

!
re

ac
he

d!
a!

!tr
ig

ge
r!p

oi
nt

!o
r!w

ho
se

!p
at

te
rn

!
of

!a
bs

en
ce

!o
r!h

ea
lth

!is
!a

!c
on

ce
rn

!
al

th
ou

gh
!n

on
e!

of
!th

e!
tr

ig
ge

r!p
oi

nt
s!

ha
ve

!
be

en
!re

ac
he

d,
!o

r!f
ol

lo
w

in
g!

a!
lo

ng
!te

rm
!

ab
se

nc
e.

If!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
's

!a
bs

en
ce

!re
co

rd
!d

oe
s!

no
t!i

m
pr

ov
e!

to
!a

!s
at

is
fa

ct
or

y!
le

ve
l!d

ur
in

g!
an

!'i
nf

or
m

al
'!r

ev
ie

w
!p

er
io

d,
!a

!fo
rm

al
!fi

rs
t!

st
ag

e!
re

vi
ew

!m
ee

tin
g!

w
ill

!b
e!

ar
ra

ng
ed

Co
nd

uc
te

d!
by

...
Co

nd
uc

te
d!

by
!th

e!
Se

ni
or

!M
an

ag
er

!o
f!t

he
!

de
pa

rt
m

en
t!w

ith
!a

dv
ic

e!
fr

om
!H

R.
Co

nd
uc

te
d!

by
!M

an
ag

er
Ch

ai
re

d!
by

!L
M

N
ot

ic
e!

G
iv

en
...

Em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

gi
ve

n!
a!

m
in

im
um

!5
!

da
y'

s!
no

tic
e!

in
!w

rit
in

g!
of

!a
ny

!fo
rm

al
!

ab
se

nc
e!

re
vi

ew
!m

ee
tin

g,
!b

e!
ad

vi
se

d!
of

!
th

e!
re

as
on

!fo
r!t

he
!m

ee
tin

g!
an

d!
of

!th
ei

r!
rig

ht
!to

!b
e!

ac
co

m
pa

ni
ed

!b
y!

a!
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e.

Em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

gi
ve

n!
at

!le
as

t!7
!w

or
ki

ng
!

da
ys

!w
rit

te
n!

!n
ot

ic
e!

of
!a

ny
!m

ee
tin

gs
!th

ey
!

ar
e!

re
qu

ire
d!

to
!a

tt
en

d.
!!T

he
!o

ut
co

m
es

!o
f!

al
l!f

or
m

al
!m

ee
tin

gs
!w

ill
!b

e!
co

nf
irm

ed
!in

!
w

rit
in

g.

Em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

gi
ve

n!
no

!le
ss

!th
an

!5
!

w
or

ki
ng

!d
ay

s!
no

tic
e!

in
!w

rit
in

g!
of

!th
e!

m
ee

tin
g,

!a
nd

!th
e!

ke
y!

co
nt

en
ts

!a
nd

!
ou

tc
om

es
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!c
on

fir
m

ed
!in

!w
rit

in
g!

w
ith

in
!5

!w
or

ki
ng

!d
ay

s!
of

!th
e!

m
ee

tin
g.

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!m

ee
tin

g!
is

!to
:

>!
up

"t
o"

da
te

!m
ed

ic
al

!a
dv

ic
e

>!
th

e!
lik

el
ih

oo
d!

of
!im

pr
ov

ed
!a

tt
en

da
nc

e!
as

!a
dv

is
ed

!b
y!

O
H

,!w
he

re
!a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
>!

se
t!a

!ta
rg

et
!fo

r!i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t!o
f!n

o!
!

un
ce

rt
ifi

ed
!a

bs
en

ce
!in

!th
e!

ne
xt

!3
!m

on
th

!
re

vi
ew

!p
er

io
d.

!!I
f!a

ny
!a

bs
en

ce
!o

cc
ur

s!
>!

Th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

's
!o

ve
ra

ll!
ab

se
nc

e!
re

co
rd

!fo
r!

th
e!

12
!m

on
th

!p
er

io
d

>!
Ac

tio
ns

!ta
ke

n!
by

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!a
nd

!L
M

!
to

!e
na

bl
e!

th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!to
!c

on
tin

ue
!in

!
em

pl
oy

m
en

t

>!
Fo

rm
al

ly
!c

au
tio

n!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!th

at
!a

!
m

ee
tin

g!
un

de
r!t

he
!F

in
al

!F
or

m
al

!s
ta

ge
!w

ill
!b

e!
ar

ra
ng

ed
!if

!d
ur

in
g!

or
!a

t!t
he

!e
nd

!o
f!t

he
!re

vi
ew

!
pe

rio
d,

!th
e!

re
qu

ire
d!

im
pr

ov
em

en
t!w

as
!n

ot
!

m
ad

e!
to

!th
e!

m
an

ag
er

's
!s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n!

(w
hi

ch
!

co
ul

d!
le

ad
!to

!d
is

m
is

sa
l).

!!T
hi

s!
m

ay
!ta

ke
!p

la
ce

!
be

fo
re

!th
e!

en
d!

of
!th

e!
3 !

m
on

th
!p

er
io

d.

Fo
rm

al
"P
ro
ce
du

re

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!

M
ee

tin
g.

..
Pu

rp
os

e!
of

!m
ee

tin
g!

to
!re

af
fir

m
!th

e!
is

su
es

!d
is

cu
ss

ed
!a

t!p
re

vi
ou

s!
m

ee
tin

gs
!

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!m

ee
tin

g!
to

!e
nc

ou
ra

ge
!o

pe
n!

di
sc

us
si

on
!b

et
w

ee
n!

LM
!a

nd
!E

m
pl

oy
ee

!o
n!

re
as

on
s!

fo
r!a

bs
en

ce
s!

ca
us

in
g!

co
nc

er
n,

!to
!

en
qu

ire
!in

to
!th

e!
he

al
th

!a
nd

!w
el

lb
ei

ng
!o

f!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
,!t

o!
id

en
tif

y!
w

or
k!

re
la

te
d!

fa
ct

or
s!

ca
us

in
g!

ab
se

nc
es

!a
nd

!to
!ta

ke
!

ac
tio

n!
on

!th
os

e!
in

c.
!ri

sk
!a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
,!t

o!
of

fe
r!a

dv
ic

e!
an

d!
su

pp
or

t,
!to

!re
af

fir
m

!
st

an
da

rd
s!

of
!a

tt
en

da
nc

e!
an

d!
ca

lri
fy

!
at

te
nd

an
ce

!w
ill

!!b
e!

m
on

ito
re

d.

>!
se

t!a
!re

vi
ew

!p
er

io
d!

of
!3

!m
on

th
s,

!d
ur

in
g!

w
hi

ch
!ti

m
e!

th
e!

at
te

nd
an

ce
!o

r!e
ff

ec
t!o

f!i
ll!

Page 43



A
nn

ex
!A

Fo
llo

w
in

g!
op

tio
ns

!w
ill

!b
e!

co
ns

id
er

ed
:

>!
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n

>!
Ph

as
ed

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k
>!

Pe
rm

an
en

t!r
ed

uc
tio

n!
in

!h
ou

rs
>!

no
!fu

rt
he

r!a
ct

io
n,

!o
r

>!
Ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

jo
b

>!
Pr

ov
is

io
ns

!o
f!a

da
pt

io
ns

/a
id

s

>!
A

dd
iti

on
al

!S
up

po
rt

>!
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e!
em

pl
oy

m
en

t
>!

A!
fu

rt
he

r!r
ev

ie
w

!p
er

io
d

>!
Te

rm
in

at
io

n!
of

!e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t

Th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!a
ls

o!
be

!a
sk

ed
!to

!
pr

ov
id

e!
fu

rt
he

r!i
nf

or
m

at
io

n!
or

!a
ny

!
ch

an
ge

!in
!c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s!

si
nc

e!
th

e!
la

st
!

m
ee

tin
g!

w
as

!h
el

d.
!!T

he
!S

en
io

r!M
an

ag
er

!
w

ill
!a

ls
o!

ne
ed

!to
!c

on
si

de
r!t

he
!im

pa
ct

!o
f!

th
e!

ab
se

nc
e/

s!
on

!s
er

vi
ce

!p
ro

vi
si

on
.

Th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!s
ho

ul
d!

be
!to

ld
!th

at
!fa

ilu
re

!
to

!im
pr

ov
e!

th
ei

r!a
bs

en
ce

!d
ur

in
g!

an
y!

re
vi

ew
!p

er
io

d!
co

ul
d!

re
su

lt!
in

!th
e!

te
rm

in
at

io
n!

of
!th

ei
r!e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t.

N
/A

N
/A

If!
th

e!
ag

re
ed

!a
ct

io
ns

!h
av

e!
no

t!r
es

ul
te

d!
in

!
a!

re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
in

!th
e!

ag
re

ed
!ti

m
es

ca
le

,!
a!

se
co

nd
!re

vi
ew

!m
ee

tin
g!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
co

nv
en

ed
.

A!
re

vi
ew

!p
er

io
d!

w
ill

!b
e!

se
t,

!&
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ar
ne

d!
th

at
!if

!th
e!

op
tio

ns
!

ag
re

ed
!d

o!
no

t!r
es

ul
t!i

n!
a!

su
cc

es
sf

ul
!

re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
an

d!
th

ei
r!s

us
ta

in
ed

!
at

te
nd

an
ce

,!f
ur

th
er

!a
ct

io
ns

!w
ill

!b
e!

ta
ke

n.
!!

H
ow

ev
er

!if
!p

ro
gr

es
s!

is
!s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y!

an
d!

em
pl

oy
ee

!re
tu

rn
s!

to
!w

or
k,

!n
o!

fu
rt

he
r!

ac
tio

n!
w

ill
!b

e!
ta

ke
n.

In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!
lo

ng
!te

rm
!

si
ck

ne
ss

!
ab

se
nc

e.
..

If!
th

e!
ab

se
nc

e!
co

nt
in

ue
s!

a!
Fo

rm
al

!
Ab

se
nc

e!
Re

vi
ew

!M
ee

tin
g!

w
ill

!b
e!

co
nd

uc
te

d.
!!T

he
!li

ke
ly

!o
ut

co
m

es
!o

f!t
hi

s!
m

ee
tin

g!
ar

e:

O
nc

e!
O

H
!a

dv
ic

e!
is

!re
ce

iv
ed

,!a
!F

or
m

al
!

m
ee

tin
g!

w
ill

!b
e!

ar
ra

ng
ed

.!A
ct

io
n!

m
ay

!
in

cl
ud

e:
>!

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

!a
!ti

m
e"

lim
ite

d!
si

ck
ne

ss
!

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n!
pr

og
ra

m
m

e!
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
!

by
!a

!fo
rm

al
!c

au
tio

n!
th

at
!if

!th
e!

re
qu

ire
d!

im
pr

ov
em

en
t!i

s!
no

t!m
ad

e,
!a

!m
ee

tin
g!

un
de

r!t
he

!F
in

al
!S

ta
ge

!w
ill

!b
e!

ar
ra

ng
ed

,!o
r

>!
Re

tu
rn

!to
!d

iff
er

en
t!o

r!l
es

s!
on

er
ou

s!
du

tie
s!

fo
r!a

!s
et

!p
er

io
d!

of
!ti

m
e

>!
a!

fu
rt

he
r!r

ef
er

ra
l!t

o!
O

H
!a

nd
!a

!
re

co
nv

en
ed

!d
at

e!
to

!re
vi

ew
!th

e!
>!

a!
fu

rt
he

r!A
bs

en
ce

!R
ev

ie
w

!M
ee

tin
g!

w
ith

in
!a

!s
pe

ci
fie

d!
pe

rio
d,

!o
r

>!
w

he
re

!n
o!

re
tu

rn
!is

!e
xp

ec
te

d!
w

ith
in

!a
!

re
as

on
ab

le
!p

er
io

d!
th

e!
ca

se
!m

ay
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!a
!F

in
al

!A
bs

en
ce

!R
ev

ie
w

!
M

ee
tin

g,
!a

nd
/o

r

>!
re

fe
rr

al
!to

!F
in

al
!S

ta
ge

!w
he

re
!th

e!
m

at
te

r!i
s!

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
ly

!s
er

io
us

!a
nd

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!is
!u

na
bl

e!
to

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
w

ith
in

!a
!re

as
on

ab
le

!ti
m

ef
ra

m
e,

!ta
ki

ng
!

in
to

!a
cc

ou
nt

!s
er

vi
ce

!n
ee

ds
>!

Ill
"h

ea
lth

!re
tir

em
en

t!d
ue

!to
!p

er
m

an
en

t!
in

ca
pa

ci
ty

>!
a!

fo
rm

al
!w

ar
ni

ng
!m

ay
!b

e!
is

su
ed

!a
nd

!
he

ld
!o

n!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
's

!p
er

so
ne

l!f
ile

!fo
r!

12
!m

on
th

s!
(e

m
pl

oy
ee

!h
as

!ri
gh

t!t
o!

ap
pe

al
)

Page 44



A
nn

ex
!A

>!
N

o!
fu

rt
he

r!a
ct

io
n

En
d!

of
!R

ev
ie

w
!

Pe
rio

d.
..

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

If!
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y!
im

pr
ov

em
en

t!h
as

!b
ee

n!
m

ad
e!

in
!le

ve
l!o

f!s
ic

kn
es

s!
ab

se
nc

e,
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!b

e!
ad

vi
se

d!
in

!w
rit

in
g!

an
d!

re
m

in
de

d!
of

!th
e!

ne
ed

!to
!s

us
ta

in
!th

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

t.

W
he

re
!it

!b
ec

om
es

!e
vi

de
nt

!th
at

!a
n!

em
pl

oy
ee

!h
as

!m
et

!th
e!

ta
rg

et
s!

se
t!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
re

vi
ew

!p
er

io
d,

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!b

e!
ad

vi
se

d!
in

!w
rit

in
g!

bu
t!w

ill
!c

on
tin

ue
!to

!b
e!

m
on

ito
re

d.
if!

du
rin

g!
th

e!
12

!m
on

th
s!

fo
llo

w
in

g!
a!

su
cc

es
sf

ul
!re

vi
ew

!p
er

io
d,

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

's
!

ab
se

nc
e!

re
ac

he
s!

on
e!

of
!th

e!
tr

ig
ge

r!
po

in
ts

,!o
r!f

ur
th

er
!h

ea
lth

!c
on

ce
rn

s!
ar

is
e,

!
th

ey
!w

ill
!b

e!
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

!re
fe

rr
ed

!to
!th

e!
Fi

na
l!F

or
m

al
!S

ta
ge

.

W
he

re
!a

n!
em

pl
oy

ee
!h

as
!n

ot
!

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt

!a
nd

/o
r!

su
st

ai
ne

d!
im

pr
ov

m
en

t,
!L

M
!s

ho
ul

d!
m

ov
e!

on
to

!n
ex

t!s
te

p!
of

!th
e!

pr
oc

ed
ur

e.

Se
co
nd

"S
ta
ge
"

Re
vi
ew

""
N

/A
N

/A
If!

th
e!

ag
re

ed
!a

ct
io

ns
!h

av
e!

no
t!r

es
ul

te
d!

in
!

a!
re

tu
rn

!to
!w

or
k!

in
!th

e!
ag

re
ed

!ti
m

es
ca

le
,!

a!
se

co
nd

!re
vi

ew
!m

ee
tin

g!
sh

ou
ld

!b
e!

co
nv

en
ed

.
Co

nd
uc

te
d!

By
...

N
/A

N
/A

Se
rv

ic
e!

H
ea

d,
!L

M
!&

!H
R!

Re
p

>!
a!

fo
rm

al
!w

ar
ni

ng
!is

!is
su

ed
!"!

to
!b

e!
ke

pt
!

on
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
s!

pe
rs

on
el

!fi
le

!fo
r!1

2!
m

on
th

s.

Li
ke

ly
!

O
ut

co
m

es
...

N
/A

a)
!d

ec
id

e!
w

ha
t!f

ur
th

er
!a

ct
io

n!
is

!n
ee

de
d!

su
ch

!
as

!s
et

tin
g!

ta
rg

et
s!

fo
r!i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

!d
ur

in
g!

ne
xt

!1
2!

m
on

th
s!

an
d,

>!
a!

fu
rt

he
r!r

ev
ie

w
!p

er
io

d!
w

ith
!ta

rg
et

s!
if!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
,!a

nd
!a

!ti
m

es
ca

le
!fo

r!
im

pr
ov

ed
!a

tt
en

da
nc

e!
!is

!s
et

.!!
Th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!to
ld

!th
at

!fa
ilu

re
!to

!
im

pr
ov

e!
th

ei
r!a

bs
en

ce
!d

ur
in

g!
an

y!
re

vi
ew

!

!b
)!t

o!
se

t!a
n!

ac
tio

n!
pl

an
!to

!a
ch

ie
ve

!
im

pr
ov

em
en

t!i
n!

at
te

nd
an

ce
!a

nd
!s

et
!re

vi
ew

!

U
nd

er
!n

or
m

al
!c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s!

!a
n!

em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!a
ls

o!
be

!is
su

ed
!w

ith
!a

!
fo

rm
al

!w
ar

ni
ng

.!!
H

ow
ev

er
,!i

f!e
xc

ep
tio

na
l!

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s!
ar

e!
id

en
tif

ie
d!

it!
w

ill
!b

e!
at

!
th

e!
m

an
ag

er
's

!d
is

cr
et

io
n,

!in
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
w

ith
!H

R,
!n

ot
!to

!is
su

e!
a!

fo
rm

al
!w

ar
ni

ng
!

bu
t!t

o!
ex

te
nd

!fo
r!a

!fu
rt

he
r!6

!m
on

th
s!

th
e!

in
fo

rm
al

!w
ar

ni
ng

!o
f!t

he
!o

rig
in

al
!re

vi
ew

!
pe

rio
d.

Page 45



A
nn

ex
!A

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!

M
ee

tin
g.

..
To

!e
xp

lo
re

!a
ga

in
!th

e!
re

as
on

s!
fo

r!t
he

!
co

nt
in

ue
d!

po
or

!a
tt

en
da

nc
e!

an
d!

w
hy

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!h
as

!b
ee

n!
un

ab
le

!to
!s

ho
w

!a
!

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
!a

nd
/o

r!s
us

ta
in

ed
!

im
pr

ov
em

en
t.

Po
te

nt
ia

l!
O

ut
co

m
es

...
N

/A
N

/A
If!

th
er

e!
is

!s
til

l!s
om

e!
pr

os
pe

ct
!o

f!t
he

!
em

pl
oy

ee
!re

tu
rn

in
g!

to
!w

or
k,

!o
pt

io
ns

!fo
r!

su
pp

or
t!a

nd
!a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
!w

ill
!a

ga
in

!b
e!

ex
pl

or
ed

.
A

lte
rn

at
iv

el
y,

!if
!it

!is
!n

ow
!e

vi
de

nt
!th

at
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!n

ot
!re

tu
rn

!to
!w

or
k!

or
!

re
sp

on
d!

to
!th

e!
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
!a

nd
!s

up
po

rt
!

al
re

ad
y!

of
fe

re
d,

!a
nd

!il
l!h

ea
lth

!re
tir

em
en

t!
is

!n
ot

!p
os

si
bl

e,
!!t

he
n!

th
e

f
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

ad
vi

se
d!

th
at

!th
ey

!w
ill

!
be

!re
fe

rr
ed

!fo
r!a

!d
is

m
is

sa
l!h

ea
rin

g.

In
!a

dd
iti

on
:

>!
an

!im
m

ed
ia

te
!a

nd
!s

ig
ni

fic
an

t!i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t!
in

!a
tt

en
da

nc
e!

is
!re

qu
ire

d,
!w

hi
ch

!h
as

!to
!b

e!
su

st
ai

ne
d

>!
an

!a
ct

io
n!

pl
an

!a
nd

!re
vi

ew
!d

at
es

!w
ill

!b
e!

se
t!

as
!a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
!"!

th
is

!m
ay

!in
cl

ud
e!

a!
fu

rt
he

r!
re

fe
rr

al
!to

!O
H

>!
th

e!
ab

se
nc

e!
re

co
rd

!w
ill

!c
on

tin
ue

!to
!b

e!
m

on
ito

re
d

Page 46



A
nn

ex
!A

A!
fo

rm
al

!(f
in

al
)!w

ar
ni

ng
!la

st
in

g!
2!

ye
ar

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
al

so
!is

su
ed

!th
at

!if
!th

e!
re

qu
ire

d!
im

pr
ov

em
en

t!d
oe

s!
no

t!t
ak

e!
pl

ac
e,

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

re
fe

rr
ed

!to
!th

e!
H

ea
d!

of
!

Se
rv

ic
e!

w
ith

!a
!v

ie
w

!to
!te

rm
in

at
io

n!
of

!
em

pl
oy

m
en

t.
!!W

he
re

!a
n!

em
pl

oy
ee

!h
as

!a
!

hs
to

ry
!o

f!p
er

si
st

en
t!a

bs
en

ce
,!t

he
!'f

in
al

'!
w

ar
ni

ng
!m

ay
!b

e!
re

qu
ire

d!
to

!la
st

!u
pt

o!
4!

ye
ar

s.
N

/A
N

/A
If!

at
!th

is
!s

ta
ge

!h
ow

ev
er

,!!
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l!
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s!

ar
e!

id
en

tif
ie

d,
!it

!w
ill

!b
e!

at
!

th
e!

m
an

ag
er

's
!d

is
cr

et
io

n,
!in

!c
on

su
lta

tio
n!

w
ith

!H
R,

!to
!e

xt
en

d!
th

e!
re

vi
ew

!p
er

io
d!

of
!

th
e!

fir
st

!s
ta

ge
!w

ar
ni

ng
!ra

th
er

!th
an

!
pr

oc
ee

d!
to

!a
!fu

rt
he

r!(
fin

al
)!w

ar
ni

ng
.

Ke
y!

co
nt

en
ts

!a
nd

!o
ut

co
m

es
!fr

om
!s

ec
on

d!
st

ag
e!

fo
rm

al
!re

vi
ew

!m
ee

tin
g!

w
ill

!b
e!

co
nf

irm
ed

!in
!w

rit
in

g!
w

ith
in

!5
!w

or
ki

ng
!

da
ys

!o
f!t

he
!m

ee
tin

g.
Fi
na

l"A
bs
en

ce
"

Re
vi
ew

A!
fin

al
!s

ta
ge

!m
ee

tin
g!

w
ill

!b
e!

ar
ra

ng
ed

!if
:!

>!
th

e!
ta

rg
et

s!
or

!ti
m

es
ca

le
s!

se
t!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
Fi

rs
t!F

or
m

al
!S

ta
ge

!h
av

e!
no

t!b
ee

n!
m

et
!to

!
th

e!
m

an
ag

er
's

!s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n,
!o

r
>!

th
e!

in
iti

al
!im

pr
ov

em
en

t!m
ad

e!
at

!th
e!

en
d!

of
th

e!
Fi

rs
t!F

or
m

al
!S

ta
ge

!h
as

!n
ot

!
be

en
!s

us
ta

in
ed

!o
ve

r!t
he

!fo
llo

w
in

g!
12

!
m

on
th

s

In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!
pe

rs
is

te
nt

!s
ho

rt
!

te
rm

!a
bs

en
ce

s.
..

If!
th

e!
ab

se
nc

e!
do

es
!n

ot
!im

pr
ov

e!
du

rin
g!

th
e!

pe
rio

d!
of

!fo
rm

al
!w

ar
ni

ng
,!a

!re
fe

rr
al

!
to

!O
H

!w
ill

!b
e!

so
ug

ht
!a

nd
!a

!F
in

al
!A

bs
en

ce
!

Re
vi

ew
!m

ee
tin

g!
ar

ra
ng

ed
.

W
he

re
!th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
im

m
ed

ia
te

!re
tu

rn
!to

!
w

or
k,

!a
!fu

rt
he

r!r
ev

ie
w

!s
ho

ul
d!

be
!c

ar
rie

d!
ou

t!n
o!

la
te

r!t
ha

n!
3!

m
on

th
s!

af
te

r!t
he

!
Ab

se
nc

e!
M

ee
tin

g

Page 47



A
nn

ex
!A

In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!a
!

lo
ng

!te
rm

!
ab

se
nc

e.
..

W
he

re
!O

H
!a

dv
is

e!
th

at
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!

no
t!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
er

fo
rm

!th
e!

du
tie

s!
of

!th
ei

r!
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e!
po

st
!in

!th
e!

fu
tu

re
,!e

ve
n!

w
ith

!
re

as
on

ab
le

!a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

,!m
an

ag
em

en
t!

ne
ed

s!
to

!c
on

si
de

r!t
he

!o
pt

io
ns

!a
va

ila
bl

e!
an

d!
di

sc
us

s!
th

is
!w

ith
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
,!

in
cl

ud
in

g:
>!

an
y!

fu
rt

he
r!r

ea
so

na
bl

e!
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
!

th
at

!c
ou

ld
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

to
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
's

!
cu

rr
en

t!p
os

t!t
o!

as
si

st
!a

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k
>!

re
de

pl
oy

m
en

t!t
o!

a!
su

ita
bl

e!
al

te
rn

at
iv

e!
po

st
>!

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
!fo

r!I
ll!

H
ea

lth
!R

et
ire

m
en

t!
su

bj
ec

t!t
o!

O
H

!re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

O
nc

e!
al

l!o
pt

io
ns

!a
nd

!th
e!

fa
ct

or
s!

ab
ov

e!
ha

ve
!b

ee
n!

co
ns

id
er

ed
,!a

!F
in

al
!A

bs
en

ce
!

Re
vi

ew
!m

ee
tin

g!
w

ill
!b

e!
co

nv
en

ed
.

Co
nd

uc
te

d!
By

...
Co

nd
uc

te
d!

by
!a

!H
ea

d!
of

!S
er

vi
ce

!w
ith

!
gu

id
an

ce
!fr

om
!H

R!
Co

nd
uc

te
d!

by
!a

!p
an

el
!o

f!a
t!l

ea
st

!2
!

of
fic

er
s!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
a!

H
R!

re
p.

!!M
ee

tin
g!

w
ill

!
be

!c
ha

ire
d!

by
!th

e!
D

ire
ct

or
!o

r!d
es

ig
na

te
d!

Se
ni

or
!O

ff
ic

er

>!
en

su
re

!p
ro

pe
r!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n!

is
!g

iv
en

!to
!

th
e!

fa
ct

or
s

>!
m

ed
ic

al
!a

dv
ic

e!
su

gg
es

ts
!th

at
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!n

ot
!w

ith
in

!a
!re

as
on

ab
le

!
pe

rio
d!

be
!a

bl
e!

to
!re

tu
rn

!to
!w

or
k!

or
!

un
de

rt
ak

e!
th

e!
fu

ll!
du

tie
s!

of
!th

ei
r!p

os
t!

an
d/

or
!is

!s
ui

ta
bl

e!
fo

r!m
ed

ic
al

!
re

de
pl

oy
m

en
t

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!th

e!
M

ee
tin

g.
..

To
!c

on
si

de
r!w

he
th

er
!th

er
e!

is
!a

ny
!fu

rt
he

r!
ac

tio
n!

th
e!

Co
un

ci
l!c

an
!ta

ke
!to

!a
ss

is
t!t

he
!

em
pl

oy
ee

!in
!c

on
tin

ui
ng

!th
ei

r!
em

pl
oy

m
en

t,
!o

r!w
he

th
er

!e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t!

>!
co

nf
irm

!th
e!

fa
ct

s!
of

!th
e!

ca
se

,!t
he

!
ac

tio
n!

ta
ke

n!
to

!d
at

e,
!a

ny
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

!

Page 48



A
nn

ex
!A

>!
co

ns
id

er
!a

ny
!re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

!m
ad

e!
by

!
or

!o
n!

be
ha

lf!
of

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!a
nd

!a
ny

!
st

at
em

en
t!o

f!i
nt

en
t!t

he
y!

w
is

h!
to

!m
ak

e!
re

ga
rd

in
g!

th
ei

r!f
ut

ur
e!

at
te

nd
an

ce

A!
de

ci
si

on
!is

!re
ac

he
d!

w
he

th
er

:
>!

fu
rt

he
r!a

ct
io

ns
!a

re
!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!e

na
bl

e!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!to

!c
on

tin
ue

!in
!

em
pl

oy
m

en
t,

!o
r

>!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
's

!e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t!i
s!

te
rm

in
at

ed
!d

ue
!to

!th
ei

r!i
nc

ap
ab

ili
ty

!to
!

un
de

rt
ak

e!
th

ei
r!d

ut
ie

s!
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y

D
is
m
is
sa
l

W
he

re
!a

ll!
op

tio
ns

!h
av

e!
be

en
!e

xp
lo

re
d!

w
ith

ou
t!s

uc
ce

ss
:

>!
In

!th
e!

ca
se

!o
f!s

ho
rt

!te
rm

!a
bs

en
ce

,!t
he

!
em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!b

e!
di

sm
is

se
d!

w
ith

!
im

m
ed

ia
te

!e
ff

ec
t!o

n!
th

e!
gr

ou
nd

s!
of

!Il
l!

H
ea

lth
!C

a p
ab

ili
ty

!,!
or

To
!b

e!
co

nd
uc

te
d!

by
!L

M
's

!C
hi

ef
!O

ff
ic

er
,!

an
d!

a!
H

R!
ad

vi
so

r!m
us

t!b
e!

pr
es

en
t.

!
Th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!b

e!
di

sm
is

se
d!

if!
th

e!
Ch

ie
f!O

ff
ic

er
!is

!s
at

is
fis

ed
!th

at
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!is

!u
na

bl
e!

to
!m

ai
nt

ai
n!

an
!

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
!a

tt
en

da
nc

e!
le

ve
l!a

nd
!a

ll!
re

as
on

ab
le

!m
ea

su
re

s!
ha

ve
!b

ee
n!

ta
ke

n!
to

!
as

si
st

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

.!

p
y

p
y

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
te

rm
in

at
ed

!d
ue

!to
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
's

!in
ca

pa
bi

lit
y!

to
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

!
th

ei
r!d

ut
ie

s!
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y!
du

e!
to

!th
ei

r!
ab

se
nc

e!
re

co
rd

.

Li
ke

ly
!O

ut
co

m
e.

..
N

ot
ic

e!
of

!d
is

m
is

sa
l!i

s!
is

su
ed

.!!
In

!
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l!c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s!
su

ch
!a

s!
ne

w
!

in
fo

rm
at

io
n!

be
co

m
in

g!
av

ai
la

bl
e,

!th
e!

pa
ne

l!m
ay

!s
et

!a
!fi

na
l!r

ev
ie

w
!p

er
io

d!
of

!3
!

m
on

th
s!

(d
ur

in
g!

w
hi

ch
!ti

et
he

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
s!

at
te

nd
an

ce
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

on
ito

re
d!

on
!a

!
m

on
th

ly
!b

as
is

)!a
nd

!a
!fi

na
l!c

au
tio

n!
w

ill
!b

e!
is

su
ed

.!!
If!

th
e!

re
qu

ire
d!

im
pr

ov
em

en
t!i

s!
no

t!m
et

,!t
he

!p
an

el
!w

ill
!re

co
nv

en
e!

to
!

co
ns

id
er

!g
iv

in
g!

no
tic

e!
of

!d
is

m
is

sa
l.

W
he

re
!th

e!
pa

ne
l!c

on
si

de
r!t

he
!le

ve
l!o

f!
ab

se
nc

e!
is

!u
na

cc
ep

ta
bl

e,
!th

at
!s

uf
fic

ie
nt

!
op

po
rt

un
ity

!to
!im

pr
ov

e!
ha

s!
be

en
!

pr
ov

id
ed

!a
nd

!a
de

qu
at

e!
w

ar
ni

ng
s!

of
!th

e!
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
!g

iv
en

,!t
he

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!s

ha
ll!

be
! g

iv
en

!n
ot

ic
e!

of
!d

is
m

is
sa

l.!
!

If!
th

er
e!

co
nt

in
ue

s!
to

!b
e!

no
!im

pr
ov

em
en

t!
du

rin
g!

th
e!

fu
rt

he
r!r

ev
ie

w
!p

er
io

d!
a!

fu
rt

he
r!m

ee
tin

g!
sh

ou
ld

!b
e!

ar
ra

ng
ed

.!!
Em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!b

e!
gi

ve
n!

a!
m

in
!1

4!
ca

le
nd

ar
!

da
ys

!n
ot

ic
e!

in
!w

rit
in

g!
of

!a
!D

is
m

is
sa

l!
m

ee
tin

g.
!

>!
In

!th
e!

ca
se

!o
f!l

on
g!

te
rm

!a
bs

en
ce

,!
re

tir
em

en
t!o

n!
th

e!
gr

ou
nd

s!
of

!Il
l!h

ea
lth

!o
r!

te
rm

in
at

io
n!

of
!e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t!o

n!
th

e!
gr

ou
nd

s!
of

!Il
l!H

ea
lth

!C
ap

ab
ili

ty
.

In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!l
on

g"
te

rm
!a

bs
en

ce
!th

e!
pa

ne
l!w

ill
!a

ls
o!

co
ns

id
er

,!t
im

es
ca

le
s!

w
ith

in
!w

hi
ch

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!m
ay

!b
e!

ab
le

!
to

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k,
!th

e!
im

pa
ct

!o
f!t

he
!

co
nt

in
ui

ng
!a

bs
en

ce
!o

n!
th

e!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n!
an

d!
w

ha
t!a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
!to

!d
is

m
is

sa
l!m

ay
!

be
!a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
!u

nd
er

!th
e!

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s.

Page 49



A
nn

ex
!A

!H
ow

ev
er

,!i
f!t

he
!c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s!

ar
e!

su
ch

!th
at

!
a!

di
sm

is
sa

l!i
s!

no
t!a

n!
ap

pr
op

ria
te

!s
an

ct
io

n!
th

e!
Ch

ie
f!O

ff
ci

er
!m

ay
!is

su
e!

a!
fu

rt
he

r!'
fin

al
!

w
ar

ni
ng

'!i
ns

te
ad

!a
dv

is
in

g!
th

at
!d

is
m

is
sa

l!m
ay

!
ar

is
e!

if!
th

er
e!

is
!n

ot
!a

!s
us

ta
in

ed
!im

pr
ov

em
en

t!
fo

r!a
!fu

rt
he

r!2
!y

ea
rs

.

Page 50



A
nn

ex
!B

N
or
th
am

pt
on

Cr
oy
do

n
Yo

rk
In
tr
od

uc
ti
on

Co
nt

ai
ns

!K
ey

!p
rin

ci
pl

es
!a

nd
!in

fo
rm

at
io

n!
on

!w
ho

!th
e!

po
lic

y!
ap

pl
ie

s!
to

Co
nt

ai
ns

!s
im

ila
r!k

ey
!p

rin
ci

pl
es

!to
!

N
or

th
am

pt
on

,!a
nd

!in
fo

rm
at

io
n!

on
!w

ho
!

th
e!

po
lic

y!
ap

pl
ie

s!
to

!a
nd

!th
e!

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

es
!o

f!E
m

pl
oy

ee
s!

an
d!

M
an

a g
em

en
t

In
cl

ud
es

!p
ur

po
se

,!o
bj

ec
tiv

es
!a

nd
!th

e!
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s!
of

!D
ire

ct
or

s!
an

d!
Se

rv
ic

e!
M

an
ag

er
s,

!L
M

s,
!H

R,
!P

ay
ro

ll!
an

d!
Em

pl
oy

ee
s.

N
ot
ifi
ca
ti
on

!o
f!

ab
se
nc
e

W
ith

in
!1

!h
r!o

f!n
or

m
al

!s
ta

rt
!ti

m
e!

on
!1

st
!

da
y!

of
!a

bs
en

ce
!to

!e
ith

er
!N

ur
se

!le
d!

Ab
se

nc
e!

Se
rv

ic
e!

(N
LA

S)
!o

r!L
in

e!
M

an
ag

er
!

(L
M

)

A
s!

ne
ar

!to
!u

su
al

!s
ta

rt
!ti

m
e!

as
!p

os
si

bl
e!

bu
t!n

o!
la

te
r!t

ha
n!

on
e!

ho
ur

!a
ft

er
!to

!L
M

!o
r!

if!
un

av
ai

la
bl

e!
to

!s
en

io
r!m

an
ag

er
!"!

de
ta

ils
!

no
t!t

o!
be

!le
ft

!w
ith

!c
ol

le
ag

ue
s.

Pe
rs

on
al

ly
!n

ot
ify

!S
up

er
vi

so
r!o

r!L
M

!a
sa

p,
!

pr
ef

er
ab

ly
!b

y!
no

rm
al

!s
ta

rt
!ti

m
e!

bu
t!n

o!
la

te
r!t

ha
n!

1!
hr

!a
ft

er
!th

is
,!g

iv
in

g!
re

as
on

,!
po

ss
ib

le
!d

at
e!

of
!re

tu
rn

,!a
nd

!in
fo

!o
n!

w
or

k!
th

at
!n

ee
ds

!c
ov

er
in

g
If!

un
w

el
l!a

t!w
or

k!
an

d!
ne

ed
!to

!le
av

e,
!

m
us

t!i
nf

or
m

!b
ot

h!
LM

!a
nd

!N
LA

S
N

o!
m

en
tio

n
Ta
sk
!G
ro
up

!a
gr
ee
d!
th
at
!C
YC
!P
ol
ic
y!

sh
ou

ld
!s
ay
!s
am

e!
as
!N
or
th
am

pt
on

's
!i.
e.
!'I
f!

un
w
el
l!a
t!w

or
k!
an

d!
ne
ed
!to

!le
av
e,
!m

us
t!

in
fo
rm

!b
ot
h!
LM

!a
nd

!N
LA
S'

Fo
r!a

bs
en

ce
!lo

ng
er

!th
an

!1
!d

ay
,!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!
m

us
t!c

on
ta

ct
!N

LA
S!

on
!2

nd
,!4

th
!&

!8
th

!
da

y,
!&

!a
s!

ad
vi

se
d!

th
er

ef
te

r.

If!
ab

se
nc

e!
is

!lo
ng

er
!th

an
!1

!d
ay

,!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!

m
us

t!c
on

ta
ct

!L
M

!o
n!

4t
h!

an
d!

8t
h!

ca
le

nd
ar

!
da

y,
!a

nd
!e

ve
ry

!w
or

ki
ng

!w
ee

k!
th

er
ea

ft
er

!
(o

r!a
s!

ag
re

ed
!w

ith
!L

M
)!t

o!
re

po
rt

!o
n!

he
al

th
!a

nd
!in

di
ca

te
!w

he
n!

th
ey

!e
xp

ec
t!t

o!
re

tu
rn

!to
!w

or
k.

Fo
r!a

bs
en

ce
s!

lo
ng

er
!th

an
!a

!d
ay

,!
em

pl
oy

ee
!m

us
t!c

on
ta

ct
!L

M
!o

r!S
up

er
vi

so
r!

on
!4

th
!d

ay
!g

iv
in

g!
po

ss
bl

e!
da

te
!o

f!r
et

ur
n.

!!
Co

nt
ac

t!m
us

t!c
on

tin
ue

!to
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

in
!

pe
rs

on
!o

n!
a!

re
gu

la
r!b

as
is

.!A
bs

en
ce

!o
f!7

!
ca

le
nd

ar
!d

ay
s!

or
!le

ss
!in

c.
!w

/e
nd

s!
re

qu
ire

!
a!

se
lf"

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n!

fo
rm

!"!
to

!b
e!

co
m

pl
et

ed
!o

n!
1s

t!d
ay

!o
f!r

et
ur

n!
an

d!
si

gn
ed

!b
y!

bo
th

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!a

nd
!L

M
.

Be
st
!P
ra
ct
ic
e!
Lo
ca
l!A

ut
ho

ri
ty
!S
ic
kn

es
s!
A
bs
en

ce
!P
ol
ic
ie
s!
"!K

ey
!P
oi
nt
s!

Page 51



A
nn

ex
!B

M
us

t!i
nf

or
m

!N
LA

S!
of

!d
at

e!
w

he
n!

th
ey

!
kn

ow
!th

ey
!w

ill
!d

ef
in

ite
ly

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
or

!o
n!

da
y!

of
!re

tu
rn

,!t
o!

cl
os

e!
ab

se
nc

e

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

A
s!

so
on

!a
s!

th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!k
no

w
s!

a!
de

fin
ite

!re
tu

rn
!d

at
e,

!th
ey

!m
us

t!i
nf

or
m

!
LM

!g
iv

in
g!

1!
da

ys
!n

ot
ic

e!
if!

po
ss

,!s
o!

th
at

!
te

m
p!

co
ve

r!a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
!c

an
!b

e!
en

de
d.

In
du

st
ri
al
!In

ju
ry

Ab
se

nc
es

!re
su

lti
ng

!fr
om

!a
!re

po
rt

ed
!

in
du

st
ria

l!i
nj

ur
y!

ar
e!

st
ill

!re
co

rd
ed

!a
nd

!
em

pl
oy

ee
s!

ne
ed

!to
!n

ot
ify

!th
ei

r!a
bs

en
ce

.!
Th

es
e!

ar
e!

no
t!i

nc
lu

de
d!

fo
r!t

he
!p

ur
po

se
!

of
!c

al
cu

la
tin

g!
tr

ig
ge

r!p
oi

nt
s.

A
bs

en
ce

s!
du

e!
to

!a
!re

co
gn

is
ed

!in
du

st
ria

l!
in

ju
ry

!w
hi

ls
t!w

or
ki

ng
!fo

r!t
he

!C
ou

nc
il!

to
!

be
!m

an
ag

ed
!in

!th
e!

sa
m

e!
w

ay
!a

s!
ot

he
r!

ab
se

nc
es

.

To
!b

e!
m

an
ag

ed
!in

!th
e!

sa
m

e!
w

ay
!a

s!
ot

he
r!

ab
se

nc
es

.!!
LM

!m
us

t!f
ol

lo
w

!la
id

!d
ow

n!
In

du
st

ria
l!I

nj
ur

y!
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.!f
or

!
re

po
rt

in
g!

an
d!

in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g!
su

ch
!

oc
cu

ra
nc

es
!in

c.
!!r

ef
er

ra
l!t

o!
H

&
S!

an
d/

or
!

O
H

.!!
Pa

yr
ol

l!s
ho

ul
d!

al
so

!b
e!

in
fo

rm
ed

!s
o!

th
at

!O
SP

!is
!im

pl
em

en
te

d!
co

rr
ec

tly
.

M
at
er
ni
ty
!

A
bs
en

ce
Pr

eg
na

nc
y!

re
la

te
d!

ab
se

nc
es

!a
re

!s
til

l!
re

co
rd

ed
.!E

m
pl

oy
ee

s!
ne

ed
!to

!n
ot

ify
!th

ei
r!

ab
se

nc
e,

!in
c!

tim
e!

of
f!f

or
!a

nt
en

at
al

!c
ar

e.
!!

Pr
eg

na
nc

y!
re

la
te

d!
ab

se
nc

es
!a

re
!n

ot
!

in
cl

ud
ed

!fo
r!t

he
!p

ur
po

se
!o

f!c
al

cu
la

tin
g!

tr
i g

ge
r!p

oi
nt

s

Pr
eg

na
nc

y!
re

la
te

d!
ab

se
nc

es
!to

!b
e!

m
an

ag
ed

!in
!th

e!
sa

m
e!

w
ay

!a
s!

ot
he

r!
ab

se
nc

es
.

N
ee

ds
!re

fe
rr

in
g!

to
!"!

ne
ed

s!
cr

os
s!

re
fe

re
nc

in
g!

to
!a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
!p

ro
ce

du
re

s

Si
ck
!W

hi
ls
t!o

n!
A
nn

ua
l!L
ea
ve

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Em
pl

oy
ee

s!
w

ho
!b

ec
om

e!
si

ck
!w

hi
ls

t!o
n!

an
nu

al
!le

av
e!

w
ill

!b
e!

re
ga

re
da

s!
be

in
g!

on
!

si
ck

!le
av

e!
fr

om
!th

e!
da

te
!o

f!a
ny

!m
ed

ic
al

!
ce

rt
!o

r!e
qu

iv
al

en
t!p

ro
vi

de
d.

!!!
Em

pl
oy

ee
s!

sh
ou

ld
!n

ot
ify

!L
M

!a
s!

no
rm

al
,!w

he
re

!
po

ss
ib

le
D
is
ab

ili
ty
!

Re
la
te
d!

A
bs
en

ce
s

D
is

ab
ili

ty
!re

la
te

d!
ab

se
nc

es
!o

f!d
is

ab
le

d!
em

pl
oy

ee
s!

in
c!

tim
e!

of
f!f

or
!d

is
ab

ili
ty

!
re

la
te

d!
sp

ec
ia

lis
t!t

re
at

m
en

t!a
re

!s
til

l!
re

co
rd

ed
!a

nd
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

s!
ne

ed
!to

!n
ot

ify
!

th
ei

r!a
bs

en
ce

.!!
Th

es
e!

ar
e!

no
t!i

nc
lu

de
d!

fo
r!t

he
!p

ur
po

se
!o

f!c
al

cu
la

tin
g!

tr
ig

ge
r!

po
in

ts
.

D
ue

!c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n!
sh

ou
ld

!b
e!

gi
ve

n!
to

!th
e!

Co
un

ci
l's

!re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s!

un
de

r!t
he

!
Eq

ua
lit

ie
s!

Ac
t!

So
m

e!
le

ve
l!o

f!a
bs

en
ce

!fo
rm

!w
or

k!
m

ay
!b

e!
co

ns
id

er
ed

!a
!re

as
on

ab
le

!a
dj

us
tm

en
t!

un
de

r!t
he

!D
is

ab
ili

ty
!D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n!
la

w
!

fo
r!a

!d
is

ab
le

d!
em

pl
oy

ee
.!

Page 52



A
nn

ex
!B

W
he

re
!a

ll!
re

as
on

ab
le

!a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

!h
av

e!
be

en
!m

ad
e!

to
!a

cc
om

od
at

e!
an

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
s!

di
sa

bi
lit

y,
!in

!li
ai

so
n!

w
ith

!G
ps

!a
nd

!H
R,

!b
ut

!
he

!a
bs

en
ce

!is
!s

til
l!c

au
se

!fo
r!c

on
ce

rn
,!i

t!
m

ay
!b

e!
ap

pr
op

ria
te

!to
!u

se
!th

e!
ab

se
nc

e!
m

an
ag

em
en

t!p
ro

ce
du

re
.

N
ee

d!
to

!c
on

si
de

r!r
ea

so
na

bl
e!

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

O
th

er
!re

as
on

ab
le

!a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

!to
!

im
pr

ov
e!

an
!e

m
lp

lo
ye

es
!a

tt
en

da
nc

e!
m

ay
!

in
cl

ud
e!

ad
ap

tio
ns

!o
f!e

qu
ip

m
en

t,
!

re
tr

ai
ni

ng
,!a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
!to

!w
or

ki
ng

!
ho

ur
s/

du
tie

s!
/p

la
ce

!o
f!w

or
k,

!d
is

co
un

tin
g!

of
!d

is
ab

ili
ty

!re
la

te
d!

ab
se

nc
e,

!

>!
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
!C

on
ta

ct

>!
Re

fe
rr

al
!to

!O
H

!u
nl

es
s!

it!
is

!c
le

ar
!th

at
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!re

tu
rn

!to
!n

or
m

al
!

em
pl

oy
m

en
t!i

n!
th

e!
no

t!t
o!

di
st

an
t!f

ut
ur

e.

Fi
t!N

ot
es

Co
nt

ai
ns

!b
rie

f!p
ar

a!
on

!F
it!

N
ot

e!
re

pl
ac

in
g!

G
P!

si
ck

!n
ot

e
N

o!
m

en
tio

n
N

o!
m

en
tio

n

If!
ab

se
nc

e!
co

nt
in

ue
s!

fo
r!m

or
e!

th
an

!7
!

ca
le

nd
ar

!d
ay

s,
em

pl
oy

ee
!m

us
t!p

ro
vi

de
!a

!
Fi

t!N
ot

e

O
n!

8t
h!

da
y,

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!m

us
t!p

ro
vi

de
!a

!fi
t!

N
ot

e!
If!

ab
se

nc
e!

co
nt

in
ue

s!
fo

r!m
or

e!
th

an
!7

!
ca

le
nd

ar
!d

ay
s,

em
pl

oy
ee

!m
us

t!p
ro

vi
de

!a
!

Fi
t!N

ot
e!

to
!L

M
If!

Fi
t!N

ot
e!

is
!is

su
ed

,!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!m

us
t!

in
fo

rm
!N

LA
S!

so
!re

co
rd

s!
ca

n!
be

!u
pd

at
ed

!
an

d!
ad

vi
ce

! g
iv

en

N
/A

N
/A

If!
ab

se
nc

e!
co

nt
in

ue
s!

fo
r!l

on
ge

r,
!

em
pl

oy
ee

!m
us

t!c
on

tin
ue

!to
!p

ro
vi

de
!

m
ed

ic
al

!c
er

ts
!to

!c
ov

er
!a

bs
en

ce
.!!

Th
es

e!
m

us
t!b

e!
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e!
an

d!
co

ve
r!a

ll!
da

ys
!

in
c.

!w
/e

nd
s.

!!F
ai

lu
re

!to
!d

o!
so

,!w
ill

!e
ff

ec
t!

em
pl

oy
ee

s
en

tit
le

m
en

tt
o

SS
P

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

If!
ab

se
nc

e!
co

nt
in

ue
s!

fo
r!l

on
ge

r,
!

em
pl

oy
ee

!m
us

t!c
on

tin
ue

!to
!p

ro
vi

de
!

co
ns

ec
ut

iv
e!

m
ed

ic
al

!c
er

ts
!to

!c
ov

er
!

ab
se

nc
e

An
y!

pe
rio

d!
no

t!c
ov

er
ed

!b
y!

a!
se

lf"
ce

rt
!o

r!
Fi

t!N
ot

e,
!w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
pa

id
!a

nd
!w

ill
!b

e!
co

ns
id

er
ed

!u
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

!le
av

e!
"!a

!
re

as
on

ab
le

!ti
m

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
gi

ve
n!

to
!o

bt
ai

n!
a!

re
tr

os
pe

ct
iv

e!
Fi

t!N
ot

e

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

!a
bs

en
ce

!s
ho

ul
d!

be
!d

ea
lt!

w
ith

!u
nd

er
!th

e!
D

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y!

Pr
oc

ed
ur

e

Lo
ng
!T
er
m
!

A
bs
en

ce
!"!

Im
po

rt
an

t!
A
ct
io
ns

Re
fe

rr
al

!to
!O

H
!a

nd
!a

dv
ic

e!
fr

om
!H

R.
>L

M
!w

ill
!k

ee
p!

in
!re

gu
la

r!c
on

ta
ct

!e
ith

er
!

by
!te

le
ph

on
e,

!le
tt

er
!o

r!f
ac

e!
to

!fa
ce

.!!
LM

!
>!

Re
fe

rr
al

!to
!O

cc
up

at
io

na
l!H

ea
lth

!"!
w

he
re

!a
!m

ed
ic

al
!c

on
di

tio
n!

is
!c

le
ar

ly
!

es
ta

bl
is

he
d,

!w
ith

!a
!p

re
di

ct
ab

le
!a

nd
!

de
fin

ed
!p

er
io

d!
of

!ti
m

e!
of

f!w
or

k,
!a

!
m

ed
ic

al
!re

fe
rr

al
!m

ay
!n

ot
!b

e!
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

!!

Page 53



A
nn

ex
!B

An
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!c
an

no
t!r

et
ur

n!
to

!w
or

k!
pr

io
r!

to
!th

e!
ex

pi
ry

!o
f!a

!F
it!

N
ot

e
N

o!
m

en
tio

n
N

o!
m

en
tio

n

Co
st
s!
In
cu
rr
ed

!
fo
r!
Fi
t!N

ot
e

An
y!

co
st

s!
in

cu
rr

ed
!in

!o
bt

ai
ni

ng
!a

!F
it!

N
ot

e!
re

qu
es

te
d!

by
!C

ou
nc

il!
w

ill
!b

e!
re

im
bu

rs
ed

!
on

!p
ro

du
ct

io
n!

of
!a

!re
ce

ip
t

Re
as

on
ab

le
!c

os
ts

!in
cu

rr
ed

!b
y!

th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

re
im

bu
rs

ed
.

Si
ck
!P
ay

Co
un

ci
l!p

ol
ic

y!
to

!p
ay

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
s!

fu
ll!

or
!

pa
rt

!s
al

ar
y!

fo
r!d

ef
in

ed
!p

er
io

ds
!o

f!t
im

e!
du

rin
g!

pe
rio

ds
!o

f!s
ic

kn
es

s!
ab

se
nc

e!
"!t

hi
s!

is
!c

on
di

tio
na

l!u
po

n!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!

fo
llo

w
in

g!
th

e!
ab

se
nc

e!
re

po
rt

in
g!

pr
oc

ed
ur

e,
!a

tt
en

di
ng

!a
!re

tu
rn

!to
!w

or
k!

in
te

rv
ie

w
!a

nd
!p

ro
du

ci
ng

!a
!m

ed
ic

al
!

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
!w

he
re

!a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

W
he

re
!a

n!
em

pl
oy

ee
!is

!a
bs

en
t!s

ic
k!

bu
t!

re
pe

at
ed

ly
!fa

ils
!to

!fo
llo

w
!th

e!
re

po
rt

in
g!

of
!

ab
se

nc
e,

!c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n!
sh

ou
ld

!b
e!

gi
ve

n!
to

!s
us

pe
nd

in
g!

si
ck

!p
ay

!a
nd

!d
ic

ip
lin

ar
y!

ac
tio

n!
be

in
g!

ta
ke

n.
!!C
ou

nc
il!
po

lic
y!
to
!p
ay
!

em
pl
oy
ee
s!
fu
ll!
or
!p
ar
t!s
al
ar
y!
fo
r!d

ef
in
ed
!

pe
rio

ds
!o
f!t
im

e!
du

rin
g!
pe
rio

ds
!o
f!

si
ck
ne
ss
!a
bs
en
ce
!"!
th
is
!is
!c
on

di
tio

na
l!

up
on

!th
e!
em

pl
oy
ee
!fo

llo
w
in
g!
th
e!

ab
se
nc
e!
re
po

rt
in
g!
pr
oc
ed
ur
e,
!a
tt
en
di
ng

!
a!
re
tu
rn
!to

!w
or
k!
in
te
rv
ie
w
!a
nd

!
pr
od

uc
in
g!
a!
m
ed
ic
al
!c
er
tif
ic
at
e!
w
he
re
!

ap
pr
op

ria
te
.!

!S
ic

k!
pa

y!
w

ill
!a

ls
o!

be
!

st
op

pe
d!

if!
em

pl
oy

ee
!fa

ils
!to

!v
is

it!
O

H
!

w
he

n!
re

fe
rr

ed
.

M
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
!

Co
nt
ac
t!

M
or

e!
th

an
!4

!c
on

tin
uo

us
!w

ee
ks

!"!
sh

ar
ed

!
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y!

fo
r!C

ou
nc

il,
!N

LA
S!

an
d!

em
pl

oy
ee

!to
!m

ai
nt

ai
n!

co
nt

ac
t!a

t!a
gr

ee
d!

in
te

rv
al

s!
to

!h
el

p!
an

d!
su

pp
or

t!e
m

pl
oy

ee

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Be
yo

nd
!3

rd
!d

ay
,!c

on
ta

ct
!m

us
t!c

on
tii

nu
e!

to
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

in
!p

er
so

n!
on

!a
!re

gu
la

r!b
as

is
.

Page 54



A
nn

ex
!B

If!
em

pl
oy

ee
!fa

ils
!to

!fo
llo

w
!a

do
pt

ed
!

re
po

rt
in

g!
of

!a
bs

en
ce

!p
ro

ce
du

re
,!

fo
llo

w
in

g!
ac

tio
ns

!s
ho

ul
d!

be
!

im
pl

em
en

te
d:

!If
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!d
oe

s!
no

t!
m

ak
e!

co
nt

ac
t!d

ur
in

g!
ab

se
nc

e!
an

d!
ab

se
nc

e!
is

!u
ne

xp
la

in
ed

,!L
M

!w
ill

!ta
ke

!a
ll!

re
as

on
ab

le
!s

te
ps

!to
!c

on
ta

ct
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!
(t

el
,!l

et
te

r,
!h

om
e!

vi
si

t)
,!i

n!
or

de
r!t

o:

>!
em

pl
oy

ee
!c

on
ta

ct
ed

!a
nd

!id
en

tif
y!

re
as

on
!s

ou
gh

t!w
hy

!th
ey

!h
av

e!
no

t!
fo

llo
w

ed
!p

ro
ce

du
re

>!
em

pl
oy

ee
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!re
m

in
de

d!
re

m
in

d!
th

em
!o

f!t
he

ir!
ob

lig
at

io
n!

to
!fo

llo
w

!
pr

oc
ed

ur
ea

s!
a!

co
nd

iti
on

!o
f!t

he
!

en
tit

le
m

en
t!t

o!
si

ck
!p

ay

DH
om

e!
V
is
it
s

LM
!w

ill
!p

la
n!

to
!v

is
it!

em
pl

oy
ee

s!
to

!d
is

cu
ss

!
w

el
lb

ei
ng

!a
nd

!a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

!re
tu

rn
!to

!
w

or
k.

!W
he

re
!a

n!
em

pl
oy

ee
!fe

el
s!

th
ei

r!L
M

!
w

ou
ld

!n
ot

!b
e!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
,a

n!
em

pl
oe

e!
ca

n!
re

qu
es

t!a
!d

iff
er

en
t!M

an
ag

er
!a

tt
en

d!
w

ith
!a

!re
p!

fr
om

!H
R.

!!T
he

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!c

an
!

al
so

!re
qu

es
t!a

!s
ui

ta
bl

e!
ve

nu
e!

an
d!

as
k!

fo
r!

a!
tr

ad
e!

un
io

n!
re

p!
to

!b
e!

pr
es

en
t.

In
!re

co
gn

is
in

g!
Co

un
ci

l's
!d

ut
y!

to
!c

ar
e!

to
!

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
!m

an
ag

er
s!

ar
e!

ex
pe

ct
ed

!to
!

ad
dr

es
s!

co
nc

er
ns

!a
s!

so
on

!a
s!

th
ey

!a
ris

e.
!!

In
fo

rm
al

!re
vi

ew
s!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
ho

m
e!

vi
si

ts
!

an
d!

re
fe

rr
al

s!
to

!O
H

!m
ay

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ta

ke
!

pl
ac

e!
be

fo
re

!tr
ig

ge
r!p

oi
nt

s!
ar

e!
re

ac
he

d.

D
ur

in
g!

lo
ng

!te
rm

!a
bs

en
ce

,!m
an

ag
er

!w
ill

!
ar

ra
ng

e!
a!

ho
m

e!
vi

si
t.

!!I
f!t

he
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!
do

es
!n

ot
!w

is
h!

to
!h

av
e!

a!
ho

m
e!

vi
si

t,
!th

e!
m

an
ag

er
!w

ill
!a

rr
an

ge
!a

!m
ee

tin
g!

at
!

an
ot

he
r!m

ut
ua

lly
!a

gr
ee

d!
pl

ac
e.

!
Em

pl
oy

ee
!w

ill
!a

ls
o!

be
!g

iv
en

!in
fo

!o
n!

su
pp

or
t!a

va
ila

bl
e!

in
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l.

If!
em

pl
oy

ee
!d

oe
s!

no
t!m

ak
e!

co
nt

ac
t!

du
rin

g!
ab

se
nc

e!
an

d!
ab

se
nc

e!
is

!
un

ex
pl

ai
ne

d,
!L

M
!w

ill
!ta

ke
!a

ll!
re

as
on

ab
le

!
st

ep
s!

to
!c

on
ta

ct
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!(t
el

,!l
et

te
r,

!
ho

m
e!

vi
si

t)
,!i

n!
or

de
r!t

o:

Page 55



A
nn

ex
!B

Re
fe
rr
al
!to

!
O
cc
up

at
io
na

l!
H
ea
lt
h

If!
G

P!
ha

s!
re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
!to

!
du

tie
s!

th
e!

N
LA

S!
w

ill
!a

dv
is

e!
Li

ne
!M

an
ag

er
!

of
!n

ec
es

sa
ry

!a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

!"!
!c

ou
ld

!le
ad

!to
!

a!
re

fe
rr

al
!to

!O
H

!to
!e

ns
ur

e!
ap

p!
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
!a

re
!m

ad
e!

in
!w

or
kp

la
ce

Re
fe

rr
al

!to
!O

H
!a

t!f
irs

t!f
or

m
al

!s
ta

ge
!if

!n
ot

!
al

re
ad

y!
do

ne
!s

o
Pe

rs
is

te
nt

!s
ho

rt
!te

rm
!a

bs
en

ce
!c

ou
ld

!le
ad

!
to

!a
!fo

rm
al

!w
ar

ni
ng

!p
ro

ce
ss

!a
nd

!
ul

tim
at

el
y!

di
sm

is
sa

l.!
!D

ur
in

g!
th

is
!p

ro
ce

ss
!

em
pl

oy
ee

s!
ca

n!
ex

pe
ct

!to
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!
O

H
!fo

r!a
ss

es
sm

en
t.

!In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!l
on

g!
te

rm
!a

bs
en

ce
,!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

re
fe

rr
ed

!
to

!O
H

!to
!e

xp
lo

re
!v

ar
io

us
!o

pt
io

ns
!

av
ai

la
bl

e.
!!T

hi
s!

m
ay

!m
us

t!b
e!

do
ne

!a
ft

er
!1

!
m

on
th

's
!a

bs
en

ce
!a

nd
!w

ill
!c

er
ta

in
ly

!b
e!

do
ne

!a
ft

er
!3

!m
on

th
s.

!!E
m

pl
oy

ee
s!

w
ill

!b
e!

in
fo

rm
ed

!w
hy

!th
e!

re
fe

rr
al

!is
!b

ei
ng

!m
ad

e!
an

d!
th

e!
pr

oc
es

s!
in

vo
lv

ed
.!!

Re
tu
rn
!to

!W
or
k!

Re
tu
rn
!to

!W
or
k!

co
nt
...

Al
l!M

an
ag

er
s!

m
us

t!c
ar

ry
!o

ut
!a

!ro
ut

in
e!

re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
in

te
rv

ie
w

!e
ac

h!
tim

e!
an

!!
em

pl
oy

ee
!h

as
!a

!p
er

io
d!

of
!a

bs
en

ce
!o

n!
th

e!
1s

t!d
ay

!o
f!r

et
ur

n!
"!L

M
!m

ay
!n

om
in

at
e!

an
!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
!M

an
ag

er
!to

!d
o!

th
is

!o
n!

th
ei

r!
be

ha
lf.

LM
s!

sh
ou

ld
!c

on
ta

ct
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

s!
as

ap
!

fo
llo

w
in

g!
re

tu
rn

!to
!w

or
k.

!!T
hi

s!
m

ay
!ta

ke
!th

e!
fo

rm
!o

f!a
n!

in
fo

rm
al

!d
is

cu
ss

io
n!

or
!a

!m
or

e!
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

!m
ee

tin
g!

de
pe

nd
in

g!
on

!
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s,

!a
nd

!L
M

!s
ho

ul
d!

en
su

re
!fo

rm
!

ha
s!

be
en

!c
om

pl
et

ed
.

M
an

ag
er

s!
w

ill
!c

ar
ry

!o
ut

!a
!re

tu
rn

!to
!w

or
k!

in
te

rv
ie

w
!&

!u
pd

at
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

s!
on

!w
or

k!
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
!w

he
re

!a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

N
LA

S!
w

ill
!n

ot
ify

!L
M

!o
f!w

he
n!

th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!is
!to

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k
Re

qu
ire

d!
to

!fi
ll!

ou
t!a

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
fo

rm
!

fo
r!e

ac
h!

pe
rio

d!
of

!s
ic

kn
es

s.
!F

ai
lu

re
!to

!d
o!

so
!m

ay
!re

su
lt!

in
!lo

ss
!o

f!p
ay

.

In
!c

er
ta

in
!c

irc
um

st
an

ce
!a

!d
oc

to
r!w

ill
!

ad
vi

se
!a

n!
em

pl
oy

ee
!th

at
!th

ey
!m

ay
!b

e!
fit

!
fo

r!w
or

k!
ea

rli
er

!th
an

!w
ou

ld
!n

or
m

al
ly

!b
e!

th
e!

ca
se

,!i
f!t

he
!e

m
pl

oy
er

!is
!a

bl
e!

to
!

ac
co

m
od

at
e!

on
e!

or
!m

or
e!

op
tio

ns
!fo

r!
su

pp
or

t!e
.g

.!A
!p

ha
se

d!
re

rt
ur

n!
to

!w
or

k,
!

am
en

de
d!

du
tie

s!
an

d/
or

!w
or

kp
la

ce
!

ad
a p

tio
ns

Page 56



A
nn

ex
!B

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!in

te
rv

ie
w

!to
!e

st
ab

lis
h!

re
as

on
!

fo
r!a

bs
en

ce
,!t

o!
ch

ec
k!

th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!is
!fi

t!
to

!re
tu

rn
,!a

nd
!w

ha
t!i

f!a
ny

th
in

g!
ca

n!
be

!
do

ne
!to

!s
up

po
rt

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!in

te
rv

ie
w

!to
!a

llo
w

!L
M

!to
!

w
el

co
m

e!
ba

ck
!a

nd
!e

xp
re

ss
!c

on
ce

rn
!fo

r!
em

pl
oy

ee
s!

w
el

lb
ei

ng
,!e

xp
lo

re
!a

nd
!

co
nf

irm
!re

as
on

s!
fo

r!a
bs

en
ce

!e
sp

ec
ia

lly
!

w
he

re
!tr

ig
ge

rs
!fo

r!a
ct

io
n!

ha
ve

!b
ee

n!
m

et
,!

an
d!

en
su

er
!th

ey
!a

re
!p

ro
pe

rly
!re

co
rd

ed
.!

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!in

te
rv

ie
w

!to
!e

st
ab

lis
h!

re
as

on
!

fo
r!a

bs
en

ce
,!t

o!
ch

ec
k!

th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!is
!fi

t!
to

!re
tu

rn
,!a

nd
!w

ha
t!i

f!a
ny

th
in

g!
ca

n!
be

!
do

ne
!to

!s
up

po
rt

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

.

If!
LM

!th
in

ks
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!is
!u

nf
it!

to
!re

tu
rn

!
fo

r!a
ny

!re
as

on
,!t

he
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!c
an

!b
e!

m
ed

ic
al

ly
!s

us
pe

nd
ed

!a
nd

/o
r!r

ef
er

re
d!

to
!

O
H

!fo
r!a

!m
ed

ic
al

!a
ss

es
sm

en
t!"

!L
M

!s
ho

ul
d!

se
ek

!a
dv

ic
e!

fr
om

!H
R

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

If!
LM

!th
in

ks
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!is
!u

nf
it!

to
!re

tu
rn

!
fo

r!a
ny

!re
as

on
,!t

he
!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!c
an

!b
e!

m
ed

ic
al

ly
!s

us
pe

nd
ed

!a
nd

/o
r!r

ef
er

re
d!

to
!

O
H

!fo
r!a

!m
ed

ic
al

!a
ss

es
sm

en
t!"

!L
M

!s
ho

ul
d!

se
ek

!a
dv

ic
e!

fr
om

!H
R.

!!I
f!O

H
!fe

el
!a

n!
em

pl
oy

ee
!is

!p
er

m
an

en
tly

!u
nf

it!
to

!c
ar

ry
!

ou
t!t

he
ir!

du
tie

s!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!m

ay
!b

e!
re

de
pl

oy
ed

!to
!o

th
er

!w
or

k.
!!H

R!
w

ill
!h

el
p!

fa
ci

lit
at

e!
th

is
.!!

A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y,
!o

r!i
n!

th
e!

ev
en

t!t
ha

t!n
o!

al
te

rn
at

iv
e!

em
pl

oy
m

en
t!i

s!
av

ai
la

bl
e,

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
s!

in
!th

e!
pe

ns
io

n!
sc

he
m

e!
m

ay
!a

pp
ly

!fo
r!i

ll!
he

al
th

!
re

tir
em

en
t.

Em
pl

oy
ee

!is
!e

nt
itl

ed
!to

!re
m

ai
n!

on
!fu

ll!
pa

y!
w

hi
ls

t!o
n!

M
ed

ic
al

!S
us

pe
ns

io
n.

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Co
un

ci
l!m

ay
!re

qu
es

t!d
et

ai
ls

!fr
om

!O
H

!o
n!

sp
ec

ifi
c!

co
nd

iti
on

!o
f!e

m
pl

oy
ee

D
ec

is
io

ns
!a

bo
ut

!a
n!

em
pl

oy
ee

s!
si

ck
ne

ss
!

ab
se

nc
e!

ar
e!

m
an

ag
er

ia
l!n

ot
!m

ed
ic

al
,!

ev
en

!w
he

re
!a

n!
O

H
!re

po
rt

!h
as

!b
ee

n!
ob

ta
in

ed
.!!

M
ed

ic
al
!A
dv
ic
e/
!

Ev
id
en

ce
M

an
ag

er
s!

sh
ou

ld
!s

er
io

us
ly

!c
on

si
de

r!a
ny

!
m

ed
ic

al
!a

dv
ic

e!
gi

ve
n!

be
fo

re
!m

ak
in

g!
de

ci
si

on
s.

!!W
hi

ls
t!a

ct
io

n!
is

!ta
ke

n!
in

!li
gh

t!
of

!m
ed

ic
al

!a
dv

ic
e,

!th
e!

de
ci

si
on

s!

Page 57



A
nn

ex
!B

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!re

fe
rr

al
!to

!e
st

ab
lis

h!
em

pl
oy

ee
's

!h
ea

lth
!&

!h
ow

!C
ou

nc
il!

ca
n!

su
pp

or
t!e

m
pl

oy
ee

!&
!m

ak
e!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
!

de
ci

si
on

s!
re

!th
ei

r!e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t.

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!re

po
rt

!is
!to

!e
st

ab
lis

h!
th

e!
tr

ue
!

m
ed

ic
al

!p
os

iti
on

!s
o!

th
at

!a
n!

in
fo

rm
ed

!a
nd

!
fa

ir!
de

ci
si

on
!c

an
!b

e!
m

ad
e.

Em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

as
ke

d!
fo

r!t
he

ir!
pe

rm
is

si
on

!to
!c

on
ta

ct
!G

P/
!C

on
su

lta
nt

!v
ia

!
M

ed
ic

al
!C

on
se

nt
!F

or
m

.!!
Th

ey
!w

ill
!b

e!
in

fo
rm

ed
!o

ft
he

!re
as

on
s!

w
hy

!in
fo

!is
!b

ei
ng

!
so

ug
ht

!a
nd

!c
an

!re
qu

es
t!t

o!
se

e!
a!

co
py

!o
r!

re
fe

rr
al

do
cs

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

as
ke

d!
to

!s
ig

n!
a!

co
ns

en
t!

fo
rm

!a
llo

w
in

g!
O

H
!to

!c
on

ta
ct

!th
ei

r!G
P.

Co
nt

en
t!o

f!r
ep

or
t!w

ill
!b

e!
di

sc
us

se
d!

w
ith

!
em

pl
oy

ee
!b

ef
or

e!
an

y!
fu

rt
he

r!a
ct

io
n!

is
!

ta
ke

n

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

If!
an

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!re

fu
se

s!
to

!c
o"

op
er

at
e!

in
!

th
e!

ob
ta

in
in

g!
of

!m
ed

ic
al

!e
vi

de
nc

e!
or

!!
un

de
rg

o!
a!

m
ed

ic
al

!a
ss

es
sm

en
t,

!
M

an
ag

em
en

t!w
ill

!m
ak

e!
de

ci
si

on
s!

!b
as

ed
!

on
!th

e!
in

fo
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

at
!th

e!
tim

e.

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Em
pl

oy
ee

!is
!re

sp
on

si
bl

e!
fo

r!a
tt

en
di

ng
!

ag
re

ed
!a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

!"!
if!

th
ey

!c
an

no
t!

at
te

nd
!b

ec
au

se
!o

f!h
ea

lth
,!a

lte
rn

at
iv

e!
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Em
pl

oy
ee

!is
!re

sp
on

si
bl

e!
fo

r!a
tt

en
di

ng
!

ag
re

ed
!a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

!"!
if!

th
ey

!c
an

no
t!

at
te

nd
!b

ec
au

se
!o

f!h
ea

lth
,!a

lte
rn

at
iv

e!
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e

Re
co
ve
ri
ng
!O
SP

Co
un

ci
l!h

as
!th

e!
rig

ht
!to

!re
co

ve
r!o

ve
rp

ai
d!

O
SP

!a
nd

!w
ill

!tr
y!

to
!s

ee
k!

ag
re

em
en

t!w
ith

!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!o

n!
th

e!
am

ou
nt

!a
nd

!
m

et
ho

d!
of

!p
ay

m
en

t!f
ro

m
!e

ac
h!

sa
la

ry
!o

r!
w

ag
e!

pa
ym

en
t!(

no
t!e

xc
ee

di
ng

!1
0%

!o
f!

no
rm

al
!g

ro
ss

!p
ay

)!u
nt

il!
fu

ll!
re

co
ve

ry
!o

f!
ov

er
pa

ym
en

t.

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

th
em

se
lv

es
!a

re
!m

an
ag

em
en

t!
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s,
!n

ot
!m

ed
ic

al
!o

ne
s.

If!
O

H
!re

po
rt

!in
di

ca
te

s!
th

er
e!

is
!a

n!
un

de
rly

in
g!

m
ed

ic
al

!p
ro

bl
em

,!a
!fo

rm
al

!
fir

st
!s

ta
ge

!re
vi

ew
!m

ee
tin

g!
sh

ou
ld

!b
e!

co
nv

en
ed

!b
y!

LM

Page 58



A
nn

ex
!B

W
he

re
!a

n!
em

pl
oy

ee
!c

la
im

s!
lo

ss
!o

f!
ea

rn
in

gs
!fo

r!a
!p

riv
at

e!
in

su
ra

nc
e!

or
!

m
ed

ic
al

!c
om

pa
ny

!fo
r!a

ny
!p

er
io

d!
of

!
ab

se
nc

e!
fr

om
!w

or
k,

!th
e!

Co
un

ci
l!r

es
er

ve
s!

th
e!

rig
ht

!to
!m

ak
e!

a!
th

ird
!p

ar
ty

!c
la

im
!o

r!
se

ek
!re

pa
ym

en
t!o

f!O
SP

!if
!a

n!
an

!
em

pl
oy

ee
!re

ce
iv

es
!a

ny
!in

co
m

e!
ex

c.
!

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n!
pa

ym
en

ts
!m

ad
e.

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

In
vo
ki
ng
!

D
is
ci
pl
in
ar
y!

Pr
oc
ed

ur
e

If!
an

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
!re

fu
se

s!
to

!s
pe

ak
!to

!N
LA

S!
or

!L
M

!re
!th

ei
r!a

bs
en

ce
!a

nd
!w

ith
ou

t!
ju

st
ifi

ab
le

!re
as

on
,!i

t!m
ay

!b
e!

de
al

t!w
ith

!
un

de
r!t

he
!C

ou
nc

il'
s!

D
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y!
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Pe
rs

is
ta

nt
!re

fu
sa

l!t
o!

vi
si

t!O
H

!m
ay

!w
ill

!
le

ad
!to

!d
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y!
ac

tio
n.

W
he

re
!it

!is
!s

us
pe

ct
ed

!th
at

!a
n!

em
pl

oy
ee

!
ha

s!
m

is
le

d!
th

e!
Co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!h
as

!n
ot

!b
ee

n!
ab

se
nt

!d
ue

!to
!s

ic
kn

es
s,

!th
e!

m
at

te
r!w

ill
!

be
!d

ea
lt!

w
ith

!u
nd

er
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l's
!

D
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y!
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

W
he

re
!it

!is
!s

us
pe

ct
ed

!th
at

!a
n!

em
pl

oy
ee

!
ha

s!
m

is
le

d!
th

e!
Co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!h
as

!n
ot

!b
ee

n!
ab

se
nt

!d
ue

!to
!s

ic
kn

es
s,

!th
e!

m
at

te
r!w

ill
!

be
!d

ea
lt!

w
ith

!u
nd

er
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l's
!

D
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y!
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

To
!re

as
su

re
!th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!o

n!
th

ei
r!r

et
ur

n!
to

!w
or

k!
th

at
!th

ei
r!r

et
ur

n!
ha

s!
be

en
!

ca
re

fu
lly

!th
ou

gh
t!t

hr
ou

gh
.!

A
t!f

or
m

al
!M

ee
tin

g!
st

ag
e!

a!
tim

e"
lim

ite
d!

si
ck

ne
ss

!re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n!
pr

og
ra

m
m

e!
to

!
su

pp
or

t!r
et

ur
n!

m
ay

!b
e!

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

Th
is

!s
ho

ul
d!

in
cl

ud
e!

ad
vi

ce
!fr

om
!O

H
!a

nd
!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n!
of

!a
!p

ha
se

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k,
!

to
!in

cl
ud

e!
th

e!
fo

llo
w

in
g:

>!
sh

or
te

r!h
ou

rs
>!

fle
xi

bl
e!

w
or

ki
ng

>!
tr

ai
ni

ng
!n

ew
!e

qu
ip

m
en

t/
pr

oc
es

se
s

>!
ne

w
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

!in
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l
>!

ho
w

!th
ey

!w
is

h!
to

!h
an

dl
e!

th
e!

su
bj

ec
t!o

f!
th

ei
r!a

bs
en

ce
!w

ith
!w

or
k!

co
lle

ag
ue

s

Re
tu
rn
!to

!W
or
k!

Pr
og
ra
m
m
e!
!

If!
a!

re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
or

!n
or

m
al

!d
ut

ie
s!

is
!

ac
hi

ev
ed

!w
ith

in
!th

e!
tim

e!
sp

ec
ifi

ce
d,

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

ad
vi

se
d!

in
!w

rit
in

g!
an

d!
re

m
in

de
d!

of
!th

e!
ne

ed
!to

!s
us

ta
in

!th
e!

im
pr

ov
em

en
t.

Page 59



A
nn

ex
!B

>!
lig

ht
er

!d
ut

ie
s!

fo
r!a

!d
ef

in
ed

!p
er

io
d!

of
!

tim
e

Ri
sk
!A
ss
es
sm

en
t!

/!
W
or
k"
pl
ac
e!

A
ss
es
sm

en
t

Co
un

ci
l!h

as
!a

!d
ut

y!
of

!c
ar

e!
to

!c
on

du
ct

!a
!

ris
k!

as
se

ss
m

en
t!/

!w
or

k"
pl

ac
e!

as
se

ss
m

en
t!

on
!th

e!
fir

st
!d

ay
!o

f!t
he

!e
m

pl
oy

ee
's

!re
tu

rn
!

to
!w

or
k,

!to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

e!
sa

fe
ty

!o
f!t

he
!w

or
k!

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Em
pl

oy
ee

!m
ay

!re
tu

rn
!to

!w
or

k!
ea

rli
er

!
th

an
!d

at
e!

gi
ve

n!
on

!F
it!

N
ot

e!
if!

bo
th

!
em

pl
oy

ee
!a

nd
!L

M
!a

gr
ee

.!!
In

!th
os

e!
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s!

it!
m

ay
w

ill
!b

e!
ne

ce
ss

ar
y!

to
!

un
de

rt
ak

e!
a!

ris
k!

as
se

ss
m

en
t

Re
pr
es
en

ta
ti
on

Em
pl

oy
ee

!h
as

!th
e!

rig
ht

!to
!b

e!
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
!b

y!
a!

re
p!

of
!a

!tr
ad

e!
un

io
n!

or
!

a!
w

or
k!

co
lle

ag
ue

.!!
Th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!is

!
re

sp
on

si
bl

e!
fo

r!m
ak

in
g!

th
e!

ne
ce

ss
ar

y!
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t!w
ith

!th
ei

r!r
ep

.!!
If!

th
ey

!a
re

!
un

ab
le

!to
!b

e!
re

pr
es

en
te

d!
on

!th
e!

da
te

!o
f!

th
e!

m
ee

tin
g!

an
!a

lte
rn

at
iv

e!
da

te
!w

ill
!b

e!
or

ga
ni

se
d.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s!
ha

ve
!a

!ri
gh

t!t
o!

be
!

re
pr

es
en

te
d!

by
!a

!tr
ad

e!
un

io
n!

of
fic

ia
l!o

r!
fe

llo
w

!w
or

ke
r!a

t!a
ll!

fo
rm

al
!m

ee
tin

gs
!o

f!
th

e!
pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

!!I
t!i

s!
th

e!
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y!

of
!

th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!to
!a

rr
an

ge
!fo

r!h
er

/h
is

!
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

!!L
eg

al
!re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n!

is
!

no
t!a

llo
w

ed
.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s!
ar

e!
en

tit
le

d!
to

!b
e!

ac
co

m
pa

ni
ed

!b
y!

a!
tr

ad
e!

un
io

n!
of

fic
ia

l!o
r!

fe
llo

w
!w

or
ke

r!a
t!a

ll!
fo

rm
al

!s
ta

ge
s!

of
!th

e!
pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

!!T
ra

de
!u

ni
on

!re
ps

!a
re

!
en

co
ur

ag
ed

!to
!c

on
ta

ct
!th

ei
r!l

oc
al

!b
ra

nc
h!

fo
r!a

ss
is

ta
nc

e!
an

d!
gu

id
an

ce
.!!
Q
ue
st
io
n:
!!

D
oe
s!
it!
ha

ve
!to

!b
e!
an

!e
m
pl
oy
ee
!"!
co
ul
d!
it!

be
!a
!p
ar
en
t!e

tc
??

Th
is

!s
ho

ul
d!

be
!in

!w
rit

in
g!

an
d!

se
t!o

ut
!th

e!
re

as
on

s!
fo

r!t
he

!a
pp

ea
l,!

an
d!

ne
ed

s!
to

!b
e!

do
ne

!w
ith

in
!1

0!
da

ys
!o

f!r
ec

ei
pt

!o
f!t

he
!

le
tt

er
!c

on
fir

m
in

g!
th

e!
ou

tc
om

e!
of

!a
ny

!
fo

rm
al

!s
ta

ge
!o

f!t
he

!p
ro

ce
ss

.!!

A
pp

ea
ls

!m
us

t!b
e!

su
bm

itt
ed

!in
!w

rit
in

g!
w

ith
in

!1
0!

w
or

ki
ng

!d
ay

s!
fr

om
!th

e!
da

te
!o

f!
re

ce
iv

in
g!

w
rit

te
n!

co
nf

irm
at

io
n!

of
!

ou
tc

om
e!

an
d!

m
us

t!s
pe

ci
fy

!g
ro

un
ds

!fo
r!

ap
pe

al
.

A
pp

ea
ls

!m
us

t!b
e!

su
bm

itt
ed

!in
!w

rit
in

g!
to

!
th

e!
m

an
ag

er
!w

ho
!m

ad
e!

th
e!

de
ci

si
on

,!
w

ith
in

!1
4 !

10
!w

or
ki

ng
!d

ay
s!

fr
om

!th
e!

da
te

!
of

!re
ce

iv
in

g!
w

rit
te

n!
co

nf
irm

at
io

n!
of

!th
e!

ou
tc

om
e!

of
!a

ny
!fo

rm
al

!s
ta

ge
!a

nd
!m

us
t!

sp
ec

ify
!g

ro
un

ds
!fo

r!a
pp

ea
l.

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Em
pl

oy
ee

s!
m

ay
!a

pp
ea

l!a
ga

in
st

!a
!d

ec
is

io
n!

to
:!s

et
!ta

rg
et

s!
or

!ti
m

es
ca

le
s!

fo
r!

im
pr

ov
em

en
t,

!o
r!g

iv
e!

a!
fo

rm
al

!c
au

tio
n,

!
or

!te
rm

in
at

e!
em

pl
oy

m
en

t.
!!!

Em
pl

oy
ee

!h
as

!th
e!

rig
ht

!o
f!a

pp
ea

l!a
ga

in
st

!
an

y!
fo

rm
al

!re
vi

ew
!w

ar
ni

ng
!o

r!d
is

m
is

sa
l!

ag
ai

ns
t!t

he
m

!u
nd

er
!b

ot
h!

th
e!

sh
or

t!o
r!

lo
ng

!te
rm

!s
ic

kn
es

s!
ab

se
nc

e!
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

Ri
gh
t!t
o!
A
pp

ea
l

Em
pl

oy
ee

!m
ay

!a
pp

ea
l!o

n!
th

e!
fo

llo
w

in
g!

gr
ou

nd
s:

a)
!th

e!
pr

op
er

!p
ro

ce
du

re
!w

as
!n

ot
!

fo
llo

w
ed

!"!
ap

pe
al

!p
an

el
!w

ill
!c

on
si

de
r!

Page 60



A
nn

ex
!B

b)
!c

on
si

de
rin

g!
th

e!
in

fo
!p

ro
vi

de
d!

th
e!

de
ci

si
on

!re
ac

he
d!

w
as

!u
nr

ea
so

na
bl

e!
c)

!n
ew

!e
vi

de
nc

e!
ha

s!
be

co
m

e!
av

ai
la

bl
e

To
!c

on
si

de
r!w

he
th

er
:

i.!
!w

he
th

er
!o

r!n
ot

!a
!b

re
ac

h!
of

!th
e!

At
te

nd
an

ce
!

at
!W

or
k!

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.

ii.
!T

he
!m

os
t!a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
!a

ct
io

n!
to

!ta
ke

>!
en

su
re

!p
ro

pe
r!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n!

is
!g

iv
en

!to
!

th
e!

fa
ct

or
s

In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!a
!

fo
rm

al
!w

ar
ni

ng
...

If!
a!

fo
rm

al
!w

ar
ni

ng
!is

!is
su

ed
!a

s!
a!

re
su

lt!
of

!a
!

Fo
rm

al
!A

bs
en

ce
!R

ev
ie

w
!M

ee
tin

g!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
!h

as
!th

e!
rig

ht
!to

!a
pp

ea
l!t

o!
th

e!
ne

xt
!

le
ve

l!M
an

ag
er

!(n
am

e!
to

!b
e!

su
pp

lie
d!

at
!

m
ee

tin
g)

.

Sh
or

t!o
f!d

is
m

is
sa

l,!
ap

pe
al

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
ar

ra
ng

ed
!

an
d!

he
ar

d!
by

!a
!S

en
io

r!M
an

ag
er

!w
ith

in
!th

e!
de

pa
rt

m
en

t,
!w

ho
!h

as
!n

o!
pr

ev
io

us
!

in
vo

lv
em

en
t!i

n!
th

e!
ca

se
.

U
pt

o!
an

d!
in

cl
ud

in
g!

a!
fo

rm
al

!(f
in

al
)!w

rit
te

n!
w

ar
ni

ng
,!w

ill
!b

e!
he

ar
d!

by
!a

!m
an

ag
er

!a
t!t

he
!

sa
m

e!
le

ve
l!o

r!a
bo

ve
!w

ho
!h

as
!n

ot
!p

re
vi

ou
sl

y!
be

en
!in

vo
lv

ed
!in

!th
e!

pr
oc

es
s.

In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!a
!

di
sm

is
sa

l..
.

Em
pl

oy
ee

!h
as

!th
e!

rig
ht

!o
f!a

pp
ea

l!t
o!

th
e!

D
ire

ct
or

!(n
am

e!
to

!b
e!

su
pp

lie
d!

at
!th

e!
Fi

na
l!

Ab
se

nc
e!

Re
vi

ew
!M

ee
tin

g)
.!

A
pp

ea
ls

!w
ill

!b
e!

he
ar

d!
by

!th
e!

Co
un

ci
l's

!
Co

rp
or

at
e!

A
pp

ea
ls

!C
om

m
itt

ee
,!a

nd
!th

er
e!

w
ill

!b
e!

3!
po

ss
ib

le
!o

ut
co

m
es

:

a)
!A

pp
ea

l!w
ill

!b
e!

tu
rn

ed
!d

ow
n!

an
d!

or
ig

in
al

!d
ec

is
io

n!
w

ill
!re

m
ai

n
b)

!T
he

!a
pp

ea
l!w

ill
!b

e!
al

lo
w

ed
!w

ith
!

co
nd

iti
on

s
c)

!T
he

!a
pp

ea
l!w

ill
!b

e!
al

lo
w

ed
!w

ith
ou

t!
co

nd
iti

on
s

D
ec

is
io

ns
!a

re
!n

ot
!s

ta
ye

d!
pe

nd
in

g!
th

e!
ou

tc
om

e!
of

!a
n!

ap
pe

al
,!t

he
re

fo
re

!
em

pl
oy

ee
s!

w
ho

!a
re

!d
is

m
is

se
d!

w
ill

!b
e!

re
m

ov
ed

!fr
om

!th
e!

pa
yr

ol
l!a

nd
!o

nl
y!

re
in

st
at

ed
!if

!th
e!

de
ci

si
on

!is
!o

ve
r"

tu
rn

ed
.

Pu
rp

os
e!

of
!

Ap
pe

al
...

N
o!

m
en

tio
n

Be
fo

re
!re

ac
hi

ng
!a

!d
ec

is
io

n,
!th

e!
pa

ne
l!

w
ill

:
a)

!th
er

e!
is

!n
ew

!o
r!a

dd
iti

on
al

!e
vi

de
nc

e!
no

t!a
va

ila
bl

e!
at

!th
e!

or
ig

in
al

!h
ea

rin
g

>!
co

nf
irm

!th
e!

fa
ct

s!
of

!th
e!

ca
se

,!t
he

!
ac

tio
n!

ta
ke

n!
to

!d
at

e,
!a

ny
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

!
si

nc
e!

th
e!

la
st

!m
ee

tn
g!

an
d!

la
te

st
!m

ed
ic

al
!

b)
!th

er
e!

is
!e

vi
de

nc
e!

to
!s

up
po

rt
!a

!
co

nc
lu

si
on

!th
at

!th
e!

or
ig

in
al

!h
ea

rin
g!

m
an

ag
er

!m
ad

e!
an

!e
rr

or
!o

f!j
ud

ge
m

en
t!

>!
co

ns
id

er
!a

ny
!re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

!m
ad

e!
by

!
or

!o
n!

be
ha

lf!
of

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!a
nd

!a
ny

!
st

at
em

en
t!o

f!i
nt

en
t!t

he
y!

w
is

h!
to

!m
ak

e!
re

ga
rd

in
g!

th
ei

r!f
ut

ur
e!

at
te

nd
an

ce

c)
!th

er
e!

is
!e

vi
de

nc
e!

to
!s

up
po

rt
!a

!
co

nc
lu

si
on

!th
at

!th
e!

pr
oc

ed
ur

e!
w

as
!

w
ro

ng
ly

!a
pp

lie
d.

Page 61



A
nn

ex
!B

In
!th

e!
ca

se
!o

f!a
!

lo
ng

!te
rm

!
ab

se
nc

e!
di

sm
is

sa
l..

.

w
he

re
!a

n!
em

pl
oy

ee
!d

is
ag

re
es

!w
ith

!th
e!

O
H

!re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n!

to
!re

tir
e!

th
em

!o
n!

m
ed

ic
al

!g
ro

un
ds

,!o
r!d

is
ag

re
es

!w
ith

!th
e!

tie
r!o

f!i
ll!

he
al

th
!re

tir
em

en
t,

!th
e!

em
pl

oy
ee

!w
ill

!b
e!

re
fe

rr
ed

!to
!a

n!
in

de
pe

nd
an

t!d
oc

to
r,

!to
!b

e!
ag

re
ed

!w
ith

!
th

e!
em

pl
oy

ee
.

Page 62



Annex C 

Relevant Section on Absence Reporting from the new 
‘Introduction to Team York’ Training Programme 

 

The Slide 

 

 
Notes to go with the Slide  
 

1. As an organisation – We care about your health and well being 

• We will ensure you are suitable trained and informed in your 
responsibilities to carry out work in a safe manner 

 
• CYC Safety Management System which sets out the minimum 

expected standard for managers and employees to follow in 
relation to specific topics such as Asbestos or Stress 

 

2. Good health and safety is an essential part of our values 

• All staff need to be suitably trained and informed in their 
responsibilities to carry out work in a safe manner, mgr should 
explain during local induction, but check this if you are unsure 
when you return to work.  

Page 63



Annex C 

• CYC Safety Management System (SMS) sets out the minimum 
expected standard for managers and employees to follow in 
relation to specific topics such as Asbestos or Stress.  

 
• Wellbeing initiatives designed to improve the health & wellbeing of 

all employees both at work and at home.  Eye care, Occupational 
health, discounted memberships – Health & Wellbeing Fair 12th 
June 2012 stands representing  
 

• Expectation that you attend work 
 

3. Understand there may be occasions when you are unfit to attend 
work – where this is the case you must: 

 
• notify your manager you will not be able to attend work by your 

normal starting time; 
 
• Cover your absence by completing a self cert or if 8 calendar days 

+ a statement of fitness for work from your GP or medic; 
 
• Keep in contact with your manager, so we know how you are doing 

and how long you are likely to be off for. 
 

4. Attendance at Work Policy & Procedure - Return to work interview  

• The Policy and Procedure is there to help your managers support 
you when you are ill back into the workplace and we will let you 
know if we have any concerns about the amount of absence, using 
triggers that apply to everyone. 
 

• Occupational Health support/ long term sick absence  and we run 
well being initiatives  designed to improve the health and well 
being of all employees both at home and at work e.g. eye care; 
occupational health; discounted membership 

 

Page 64



Annex D 

Annex D - Induction checklist  1 of 7 01/03/2013 

 

WELCOME TO CITY OF YORK COUNCIL 
Local Induction Checklist 

 
 
This document is intended as a tool for managers and teams to welcome 
new staff to the Council.  It includes most things that all staff should know.  
However as this covers all areas of the Council, not everything on this list 
will be relevant to all; please mark N/A where appropriate. 

The timescales given are an indication of how quickly certain items should 
be covered.  Not all points are equally urgent, however they can be 
addressed sooner if appropriate. 

There will also be some items that are job or department specific, and that 
new starters need to know.  These can be included in the “LOCAL” sections 
before saving or printing the document. 

 
This checklist can be: 
 

1) Printed out – to allow you or your employee to tick off the items 
as they are covered. Both should sign it when completed.   

 
2) While the document is open on screen – you can click on the 

links, in order to access other documents or areas on Colin, 
where you can find out more information.   

 
 
Since the links can become out of date, please only use the latest live version from 
Colin each time, rather than a locally saved version. 

If you do find links that do not work, or where documents are out of date, please can 
you email the HR Business Centre so that they can be corrected.  Many thanks. 

Page 65



Annex D 

Annex D - Induction checklist  2 of 7 01/03/2013 

 

WELCOME TO CITY OF YORK COUNCIL 

Local Induction Checklist 
 

This form is to be completed by the Manager and new starter as appropriate.   

It must be sent to HR Business Centre (HRBC) to be saved on the individual’s personal file, at the end of the    
3 month induction period.  

This checklist covers standard information which should be provided for new starters, and may be 
supplemented by directorate specific information as appropriate to the nature of the post. 

Casuals should receive the information that is in the “1st day” column. 

Before use, please check that you have the latest version from Colin. 

  

Employee Name :  Emp No:    

Job Title :  

Department:   Directorate: 

Date of Commencement :  Work Location : 

Manager’s Name :  

 

PRE-COMMENCEMENT          Things to do: 
 

Completed 

· Payroll notified of start date, pay details etc and ensure establishment is up to 
date. See New starter - guidance and forms 

· Meetings with manager diarised + Meet the team 
· Nominate a ‘Buddy’ to look after them on first day 
· Office equipment / tools / protective clothing made available 
· Place booked on ”Introduction to York” briefing.  Booking Form 
· Contact ICT to arrange: PC access via ICT self service.  
· Send email to ICT Service Desk Mailbox to arrange Telephone number (+ Pick up or 

Hunt groups if applicable).  
· Arrange appropriate access to relevant systems eg  iTrent, FMS, P2P 
· Appointment made to obtain CYC  ID / swipe card(s) 
· Identify appropriate H&S assessments for job see SMS compliance notes 
· Identify and arrange any essential on the job training 
· Other LOCAL action: 

 

 

 

 

Page 66



Annex D 

Annex D - Induction checklist  3 of 7 01/03/2013 

 

WELCOME TO CITY OF YORK COUNCIL 
Local Induction Checklist 

 
 

 
TOPIC 

 
Key Learning Points 

 

 
 By end of: 

 (tick when completed, or show N/A) 1st 
Day 

1st 
Week 

1st 
Month 

3rd 

Month 

OVERVIEW OF THE 
DEPARTMENT   

 

Welcome!       

Structure  
 

· How the team / department / directorate fit 
together 

    

· Other key teams the jobholder will come into 
contact with 

    

· How the Council operates: be Connected     

Key people · Names / job titles of supervisors / managers 
within the department.  Show the reporting 
line up, through to the Director 

    

· Link to Corporate Leadership Group page on 
Colin 

    

· Other key names the employee will need as 
part of their job 

    

Job Description · How the job fits into the organisation     

· Review understanding of the Job Description     
· Make clear job + team objectives (especially 

for first few months) + set Personal objectives 
    

ADMINISTRATION & 
PROCESSES at CYC 

What does that mean for employees?    

Official paperwork 
completed and 
returned to HRBC 

· ID card + security     

· Copy of appointment form signed with 
Contract No. 

    

· Pension form completed, if necessary     
· Collect P45 / P46 if possible     

· Ensure all paperwork / iTrent input is 
completed and forwarded to payroll before 
monthly deadline 

    

· Explain/issue Statement of Main Terms and 
Conditions including salary progression – ask 
to sign and return 1 copy 

    

· Next of kin form (to be completed and 
returned) 

    

Page 67



Annex D 

Annex D - Induction checklist  4 of 7 01/03/2013 

 

Administration · IT user name      
· phone set up + use (voicemail/transfer/hold)     

· Stationary / tools + where to access more     
Payroll / Time 
management 

· Break / lunch times     

· Flexi sheets      
· Rota / shift work     

· Holidays, and local rules (eg dates that cannot 
be taken due to service needs) 

    

· Annual Leave card     
· See Annual Leave entitlement calculator and 

other useful documents 
    

· Overtime claims     

Claims · Expenses, travel costs, making bookings, 
training courses / conferences 

    

Transport Issues 
where applicable 
 

· See Workplace Transport information to 
explain the use of CYC cars, or for employees 
using their own vehicles for work  

    

· If using CYC vehicles: check and take copy of 
Driving licence and Insurance 

    

· Explain and issue Car Mileage Sheets see 
travel & subsistence policy  

    

· Explain the use of Pool bikes see e-motion     

Information systems · Colin + add personal/ team info, inc photo     
· Outlook calendars      

· iTrent self service     
· FMS (if necessary)     

Building · Open hours + access     
· Kitchen facilities     

· Protocols     
· Re-cycling     

Useful Contacts / 
Support 

· IT helpdesk     
· Payroll + Benefits     

· Switchboard / name finder      

· Medical:  York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust      
· Employee Counselling service     

· First Contact Network (FCN)     
· Trade Unions     

In your team · Teas/coffee/milk     
· Emergency contact details     

· Post in / out     

Page 68



Annex D 

Annex D - Induction checklist  5 of 7 01/03/2013 

 

Further 
Management 
Responsibilities 
(during first three 
months of 
employment) 

· Meet regularly with manager to review 
progress as part of the probationary 
procedure.   

    

· Set objectives in accordance with staff 
appraisal scheme  and review development 
needs 

    

· Ensure employee has attended “Working for 
York” briefing/received notes of briefing 

    

POLICIES AND 
PROCEDURES 

 

How does the Council support its employees?     

Benefits · Ensure employee has received the Voluntary 
Benefits booklet from Your Rewards - staff 
benefits and understands how to access 
benefits, savings and discounts  

    

· Application / forms for benefits to non-casual 
staff  eg default entry into pension scheme, 
Staff Lottery etc 

    

· Pay scales:  Where job sits, and how 
increments work 

    

· Bus ticket loan     

· Salary sacrifice schemes for  
Childcare Vouchers and  
Cycle 2 Work loan 

    

Performance 
management 

· Team York programme     
· PDR’s      

· Learning & Development      

· Capability process     
Absence 
management 

· Reporting absence     

· Self certification + RTW interviews     
· Sickness triggers     

· Employee Counselling (self referral)  + 
Occupational Health service 

    

Codes of conduct · Code of Conduct      
· Declaration of Staff Conflict of Interests     

· Gifts & Hospitality     
· Confidentiality     

· Electronic Communications policy ECP     
Equality · CYC’s Equality policy + what to be aware of in 

this particular job 
    

· Ensure employee is aware of the Employment 
of Disabled People procedure and guidelines 

    

Page 69



Annex D 

Annex D - Induction checklist  6 of 7 01/03/2013 

 

Dignity at Work · Policy and Guidelines     
· First Contact support     

Disciplinary & 
Grievance 

· Overview of policies and access to HR pages 
and A-Z on Colin 

    

PROTOCOLS & 
HOUSEKEEPING  

Working for the Council      

Health & Safety · Risk assessment – need for job specific 
training? (eg manual handling / use of specific 
equipment)  

    

· Access to Health & Safety information on Colin     
· Arranged attendance on specialist training 

courses e.g. manual handling/food hygiene as 
appropriate 

    

· First Aiders + Accident book      
· Eye Test examination information - eye test 

form and recommendation of optician 
    

· Other LOCAL specific aspects: 
 

    

Evacuations · Fire Evacuation procedure and test 
arrangements for all locations they work from 

    

· Fire Warden system + last one in 
office/workplace to take card from blue box 

    

SMART working · Explain Hot-desking     

· Principles behind Flexible working 
opportunities 

    

· Discuss working from home needs where 
appropriate (eg Entrust card or other 
equipment) 

    

Communications · Team meeting arrangements     
· Colin + buzz     

· standard signatures / out of office     
· Standard formats (CYC logo/departmental and 

styles 
    

Decision making 
process 

· Sign off process i.e. what goes to cabinet / 
members, role of CMT etc 

    

Finances · Authority to sign off (where relevant)     

· Who to request authorisation from     

Page 70



Annex D 

Annex D - Induction checklist  7 of 7 01/03/2013 

 

 

Other LOCAL 
requirements: 

 

· List local action points here: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

 
 
 

Confirmation of Induction process: 
 

I confirm that all of the above information has been provided to me 

Signed by Employee _________________________ Date _________________ 

I confirm that all the above tasks have been completed 

Signed by Manager _________________________ Date _________________ 

 
 
 

A copy of this signed form must be sent to the HR Business Centre  
to be added to the employee’s file. 

 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73



Page 74



Annex F 
 

MENTAL HEALTH IN THE WORKPLACE – 
SKILLS FOR LINE MANAGERS 

(CYC/HS/T22) 
       

 

COURSE OBJECTIVE WHO IS THE COURSE 
AIMED AT 

 

The workshop will provide you with sufficient 
information to help: 
• Promote mental well being in the workplace 

by taking an holistic approach to managing 
your employees 

• Recognise stress, distress and mental 
health conditions in the workplace at an 
early stage 

• Develop practical strategies to help staff 
who experience mental health problems to 
retain their employment 

• Consider how to maintain or regain good 
mental health themselves, including 
strategies to help cope with stress at work 
 

 

The training is aimed 
at Line Managers and 
will help increase their 
skills and confidence 
in managing the 
mental health of 
employees 

 
COURSE CONTENT  

 
Module 1 – Introduction to the programme 
Module 2 – What is Stress? 
Module 3 – What is Mental Health? 
Module 4 – Communication 
Module 5 – Commonly Diagnosed Health Conditions 
Module 6 – The Management Standards Approach 
 
 

COURSE/WORKSHOP 
LENGTH 1 Day 

 

METHOD OF DELIVERY Presentation, practical exercises, 
discussion, case studies   

 
COURSE SIZE Maximum 12 
 
PROVIDED BY Health & Safety Team 
 

Page 75



Annex F 
COURSE ARRANGEMENTS  
 
There is no charge for this course.  A hard copy of the completed 
booking form is available on Colin or Skillspace/LA Portal, and should 
be sent to the Training and Development Centre, 20 George Hudson 
Street, York, YO1 6WR (fax 554216 / tel 554147).   

  
 

• If you have any queries contact CYC  
Health and Safety Team on 01904-554131 

• Access the SMS system on Colin or 
Skillspace/LA Portal  

 

“Helping Managers to manage Health and Safety” 
 

Page 76



 

Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee Work Plan 2012-13 
Meeting Date Work Programme 
25 June 2012 @ 
5:30pm 

1.   Presentation on Welfare Reforms & Likely Impacts on Vulnerable Residents (David Walker) 
2.   Staff Sickness Review – Interim Report 
3.   Annual Overview & Scrutiny Report for 2011/12 
4.   Draft Workplan for 2012/13 (see list of scrutiny topics & suggested briefings below) 

16 July 2012 @ 
5:30pm 

1. Briefing on Workforce Strategy 2012-15 & Update on iTrent.  (PS) 
2. Briefing on Procurement Strategy & Suggested Topic on Procurement & Commissioning (TC) 
3. Report on Annual Scrutiny Budget for 2012-13 
4. Implementation Update on O/S Recommendations Arising from Previously Completed Scrutiny Reviews 

10 September 
2012 @ 5pm 
 

1.  Briefing on the work of the Financial Inclusion Board & forthcoming Inclusion Strategy 
2.  Briefing on Community Engagement Strategy (Kate Bowers)   
3.  Briefing on Customer Strategy (Pauline Stuchfield) 
4.  Further Briefing on Procurement Strategy inc. information on previous Procurement Review  
5.  Workplan & Consideration of suggested scrutiny topics (see list below) 

12 November 
2012 @ 5pm 
 

1.  Welfare Reforms Update (PS) 
2.  Update Report  - City Centre Access Ad Hoc Scrutiny Review 
3.  Improving Engagement Scrutiny Review Verbal Update on Scoping 
4.  Workplan 

14 January 2013 
@ 5pm 
 

1. Workforce Strategy 2012-15 Monitoring Report (PS) 
2. Verbal Briefing on Operation Reach (re staff engagement/communication) (PS/AC) 
3. Scrutiny Support Budget Monitoring Report (DS) 
4. Improving Engagement Scrutiny Review - Verbal Update from Scrutiny Task Group 
5. Workplan & Topic Registration Form re Credit Union 

11 March 2013  
@ 5pm 

1. Staff Sickness Absence Draft Final Report (MC) 
2. 2012/13 Workplan inc. verbal updates on ongoing reviews 

8 April 2013 @ 
5pm 

1.  Attendance of Deputy Leader & Cabinet Member for Corporate Services – End of Year Update 
2.  Improving Engagement Scrutiny Review – Draft Final Report 
3.  Draft Workplan for 2013/14 & Discussion re Possible Scrutiny Topics for coming Municipal Year 
4.  Workplan 2012/13 inc. verbal update on Grants & Loans Review 

13 May 2013 
@ 5pm 

1.  Procurement Strategy Update (Zara Carter)  
2. Draft Final Report for Grants & Loans Review  
3. Workplan 

NB: Briefing on Innovation Strategy – This item has been slipped from the March 2013 meeting and will be rescheduled for a 
future meeting in the new municipal year once work on the strategy has been sufficiently progressed to enable Members to receive 
a briefing.  

A
genda Item

 5
P

age 77



P
age 78

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	Minutes , 28/01/2013 Sickness Absence Management Task Group
	Minutes , 20/02/2013 City Centre Access Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee

	4 Sickness Absence Management Scrutiny Review - Draft Final Report
	Annex A fv
	Annex B fv
	Annex C - Training Slide
	Annex D - Induction checklist
	Annex E - University Briefing
	Annex F - Mental health in the workplace-skills for line managers

	5 Work Plan

